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S From en exeminetion of the file in this case, I find "~
s+ that -under-date -of ‘December 28, 1933, "you vroté thé DIVISIGA e Tetter T TUTY. -
wherein you stnted that in view of the fact that ‘you are more donversant.
with this cese ‘than any agent ass igned to the Oklehoma City office that:;
'you.desire 'to prepare -the report in this Fourself.: . In view ‘of ths ‘ox~ .
.pression 8f your desiri"f&"”prepare sthis report, /1- ] N
oF adviee me ou i1l be in’a position’ tos -7
.prepare this report at & -very.early date.. Should you nsed ‘certein paper
ean’ Just whet you.desire and I will meke arrengements to forward them

.5 N
: 307y 1183 (1-6hal} appréciate’.it
.. Yery much’if you rill ‘adviee wme_whéther you.wil ‘
and reports in connection therewith, plesss inform me a8 nearly as you
to ,Yon. 2
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- IS, Beartuent of Fuatioe

Federal Building.

February 8 1934.

Kansas City;uniesouri.
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Division: of;Investi-atian,

= =75, Department of - Justice;

S

Washiugton ‘D q. ToT o

oo EINAPING T - -
X cpTC - S

Illinois, was enclosed, vhich is guoted as follows:

"Greetings from H. Wet

for Ears and Good Liguor

for cthers. Tatles with
tetter Eeer for E.M.S..

If ycu havent seen the en-
closed I thouzht you would

Be good & teke your medicine
thinking of the others for
God hears and sees everything.

Ee=zt Wishes and Good Luck."

The oriszinals of the eﬁclosures,

T O :
RE: GAORGE KELLY EAWNES, with aliases ET AL
ST CE4RIES F.OURSCTEL - VICTIM -

fhe envelope.

e

«r—.f«-

While at the U. S. Penitentiary Annex rort Leaven-'

rerth, Fansas, Special Az ent*received from Varden Robert T,
Zudspeth, a large envelope posimarke pringfield, Illinois, g

January 2%,

1924, 7 p.m. on ststionery of the St. Nicholas Hotel, Sprin~ ield, Ill.
The words "St. Nicholes Hotel" were scratched ofr o
envelope vas addressed to "Bates & Baileyv,” ¢/o Peni entiary, Leavenworth,
Yacsas. The ervelope contained a p¢mﬂhlet entitled\"Veek by ileek” from

Sprirgfielé, Ill., dated Novemter 25, 1632. also some nevsgeper clippings
were enclosed, sane referring to both Failey and Pates.

The

An unsigneéd note

#1th the envelope

written on a piece of stationery from the St. Nicholas Hotel, Sprirgfield,

mentioned, are teing forw:rded for enalysis and study in the crime detec-

tion laboratory in the Division.
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made at Springfield Illinois, jhrough the st. Nicholas Hotel “or

wiC

cc(2)Division Office St.Louis,

Encls to Division.
7=S=

- . Copy of this letter: is being addressed to. the
-st.Louis oitice with request that all possitle investigation be:

naR, Acting

Special Agent in Charge.

Yo.




Sarmels s -Foster, - ;¢ 18¢h Tobr Pair-Pullding, Fort Torth, -
Texas, dated Fedbruary 8, 1934, which relates to a recent discovery
that Kathe_rlne Horne, or Katborine Thorne, has a lock box at the

(x

’E; E - ‘ ¢
+7%1 told you: that I hod ¥een advised "$hint: pome fA thonsxl '%&
. Katherine Kelly might have some of Charlie's funds in s 1&&
"box, “of the COurE of 01711 Appxs, c;a

1 think e Openod 'tha' notice n“¢onnectidn with some of h
; bnla which had teen ‘sent to hia reoidence, and - didn't knov wha

i oz il et S gadd that the notice #a1d the rent Hied been due since’ ‘perheps 'Iay
of lagt ycer, and while he did not have much feith thet therc wee
any of the money there, he thought he ought to report it and lct
you take whatever steps you thought were neccesary to sscertain
whether there was in fact, any of the moncy therc.

A\l bIC




fldentity or the .

Y qomgletc’ demh

L+ perticularly ‘should 13 he other th E
entered since kr, Urschel wes kﬁ!naped. ‘which was on July 227

In the event it is learned that this box has been entered at eny tize .

since July 22nd of last yeer, I shall nppreciate ¢t very much if you

will dcform me Yy long -distance . telephonc t W ordcr that proper_steps

my bo_taken 1n en ettortvto ustitute th pro r procaeunss wtth the
O E h

6%

_mn end co:nplete partienlarl ooneernlng' the _
forzant bas, .obtaining the nm‘and ‘pddress of ench_ i tomaﬁ and
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ey o rppany

er. referenqp

turnishad -your orrico 1n en efrort

Foldnon,”please ‘Tind ‘enclosed an 614° ‘photoeraplf'

Feldman -which tipproars on a,poqtal
of v¥ich contelins

&
-

seunie of her bandwritiﬂg.

e date

of this photogreph is unlknown, dut fron avpearance it is-

rrobably at lesst Tifteen yeers old.

3 orfice promptly;’ when_it bas

. ""rhe information regarding|
- 1t mey be ‘that thin neme ¥as on
-_Chicaco.;

furniahed your orrice, end |
hould ba borne in ;

“‘oCs

PN S SHECINRY SRS %7 L340 A00 gv-v

Zac. - }x\‘ kj?(:/

ce-3Jivision
Oklehoro City

IR DIl

This photogreph wus

- losned to'me and ‘¥ wa- ‘esking that‘tt be rotnrueu " this®

et pp NUEQTGm G 572 )
t 11l Charge.

R

[




PP At ey

Lo
SR 153 First Kat'l, Bank B
: TR T = El Paso, Texas,

ST Dy

. 2= Reeceipt 4s mcknouledged of you;’: lettér of Fo 8y

4., 1954 concerning modus operandi end solution repart in the Urschal
‘kidnaping cass, ¢I had fully contemplated preparing this report

. before loaving Oxlahama City tut o¥ing %o’ $he rressize of routlnd

'work was unzble to do 80,

I think I hove the case mretty well in mind but wieh - -
v taeny we ~ YOR would ssnd o= a ‘suImary 1'8?01‘: meh mmm-b’-w :m
e 1 -1 think fast before the case went to trial.. Also, you will find -

eonevhere ir thes files a report by the writer covering ths outcom
of the trials, convietions had, centences imposod, etc., which I &
would 1ike to heve. If you %ill extraet eoples of these two Te=-
ports ond forvard them to me I think they will be all that I ghall-
need for the purposes - o WSRO i ’
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“biﬁgm of Invesﬁeaﬂoa 4 '1 &,
Us 8¢ Dmrhont of Ml“
Post Office Box 1278,

 Oklahomn C1ty,

lotter of Jenuary 2Y, ,195( ln
connection with the cass eutltlod GE’JRGE KELI.KY Bumm '

In nccordmco ‘with your requm ‘there are ‘transmitted horo-'

with to your office and to the Dallas office photostatic ooples of ‘the’ ’
“envelope postmarked Bridgepart, Texas, ‘January 22, addressed to- Charlcs
P. Urschel, (klahama City, Uklahozs, and the letter dated January 22,
19034, at Chico, Texns,

" Your office will de mrther ndvicod rogardins tuo rugor'
prints 'hieh appear on thia letm. . K

¢ mvgmumom -
DWISION cl ENT OF “sm{
——‘_’— . -

U, €. DEPARTE
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3263 Post Ornca Buuaug.
llew Orleans, Louisnu. oL
‘ -!'ebmary 12 1936. R

peraon ‘named Homne 'orr Thotne “was Box' £89;¢ renteﬂ 40 Hrs) Charles

;o on November 30, 1932, The application for this box was examined and was tound

to be dated Novamher 30, 1932, signed “"Mrs. Charles G. Thorne," who gave her

address as Decatur, Texas, and 3614 st, Charles Ayenue, Nex Orleans,_louigiam_"

and who atated her mother's miden name as Eve L. coleman, father's name as
_.J‘. E. Brooks. , She gava the rort Worth natiml“nank as & ref'

T RLar

- : SN
' ated that on )’anuazy 84, 1:934 he had 'rlttgn the
Fort ’Sorth National Banx inquiring’es to Mrs. Thorne's present addfess and had ¥
: been’alvised by said baik that her 1fist eddress on their records was 857. Rast
.. Mulkay Street ort Worth, Tem, thia addreaa not hav:lng been rerised ei.ncc
+ 1829, - '-

vised that at the time this box 1 was rented he and
wore tho only persans who vonld have eontacted tha “per y

Neith Pn rm could recall nra Thom and
"they could not ;dentity otographa of 'h_ariue Kelly or’ ‘Gaorae Kel];.

St T writing of L!"B. Kelly's signature on the Identiﬁeation
i Soasa- and - from the information stated in-the anplication 4t
this Mrs. Thorne is identical with Katherine Kelly.

————R T . 5
£ [
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{ 'S opening bi
poliey of the bank to drfll’ thess boxes open when $1x months w
sinoa the date when the rent ror sarce becams dus, and ‘dank had ,axhauted

ewryoftort to’ loeato 4he lesses of. thabo .- Bent_om b faecapa a-.

- ¥2Znl 8211y ‘th1s box open within the next’ week. “end that 1t wonld be" enﬂrel:higree
’ to the benk for a representative of the Division to be present when the box is
opened. He also stated that he will not ellow anyone to open the box, between
< 80% and the $ims the bank-would drill {t.open, smithout.giving ample motice: tg .

& the Hew Orleans Diyislon Ortico whieh would omblo tha appreheuuion -ot tho' ;

?.i;ision /’ | A“ 5’ U
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Suite L - ’ _ . .
.Federal Building, - - - -
Kansas City, Xissouri.
Fedruary 182, 1934. - :
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o adviae that'lnveétlgation_vill be nade hursuant 15
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mobiles do not remember denominations of bil_ls

given in payment. Automobile Division, '

Secretery of State?s Office, unable to find
171933 011934 registratton-for: Dhmoh ;

¥ ) \Y .,,_.~

A7 Telogram from Speeial. abent” 10 Crargh Wil1idn Lar _wﬁ,

. .Qated at Detroit, Mich ! pY
" Reports .of Special in Charge c. (v iSpea.rs" dated at
Pcrtland Oregan' J'amxa.ry 29 and February l 1934.

ze “Coach; motor nmnber,ﬁPSS&OO, Yad beex.
£-the’ Dodge Truck .Co

1 FEB 17 1934?-'7

! : SR o L aEcKkED oFF: -
nmnrrunmsu:nm J U UNITED STATES <% -4 mA  OFF

Division -3
Oklahoma - 2
Yortland - 2
Ste Louis - 2
Detroit - 1

»ﬂP‘E“ DE"TBOYZ‘-Q
20 umﬁ.ﬂ 16 ‘%5

Te—s

1 Idr‘ﬁ

BUREAU or)nvfs'nca‘rxou

-
‘ 13

JACKETED:

ROU‘I‘ED TO:

FiLE

J

Chic=go -~ 2
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Bl & GOVEANMEINT FROFTING TYR.S: Ioe3

A\\ bic

72044



et o R o s

JRUTTE AP ISR IV LRPTPL SUPYPRNONRRICRE S

: it . )

5 - ol . - Fared Patia : - = - q LIPS e 2t I N

= A . S N K e e fnt el i s ? et
JUTT SRS SE NP PE-RE PONSROPIOLY SRR g ——ata — :
R ety e S S PO ——— e - - _——— —— .
’ ® o - P " . . W eee e - - . - .- .o e
- e s . o - - - - e ” ~e .
-—

N '-. o~ b., )
Beptember £, "1933; 8nd had departed on o

he Jast rent receipt was-'deted Octobe
#;Atated' that he recalled only:

Y. them whils % ths hotel, and  this”ietter contair regiatratic
ertificate far an mutomobiles  H e Tecalled that ans’paFtidiflerly

ecause he had later received a wire from some point in O
to forward this certificzte to Axel Johnson,
reteined this telegrem and could not recall the name o
~-;0regon -from-which 1t had been sent;™
hotel, the Johnsons had no_visitors end.
‘&nd that while the Women was quite talka

regon asking
had not
e tovn 4n T
stated that while at the'
6Pt Yery much’to themselv
th _qui ive; she did not &t eny - time
L alsclose. any information about hérself er her persongl affairs, ?
ST describes Ruth Johnson @s being abouy 5* 3¢ 0r 4%iin height, weign»
o smo.’mndeg build, fair camplexion,.having 1ight -
.'Beir but not blonde, e number of £01d teeth, zell diessed, . sbout 40
" ¥ears of agey €oldr of eyes not knowng - describesAxel Ce+-
- Johnson as being 20 to 21 years of age; SY1I" {n height, ®eight 160..: ..
;.7 $0 165 1bsy, 8lim duild, thin face; fa tamplexion; dlond hair, trying

$0 raise & mustache well dresseds

At the time they departed fro
.they left no forwarding eddress wi
'*’i-,z;ur;g_ms, Ruth_ Johnson telephon Y
2 in’'Chicego, and said that she had con mpleted’
ABe hotel, but'that she had changed her min i 14 tier 't0” tam
-over 19 the hotel some tims, end &’oou 6'of days later she ¢éame over ::%
_.%o see hih, “When she was leaving walked a short way with her, ‘:i.siii:
but she refused to tell him Where che was living ‘at the time, Vhen
he last saw her she was welking up Lakeside Place towards Clerendon
2venuee During the course of this visit Ruth Johnson mentioned an
automobile accident in Oregone A tracing of the registration at the
Lawrence Arms Hotel was taken for future use, and upon cazperison
with the tracing of registration at Portland, Orezon, sent with the
reference report, was found to be in the same handvwriting,

' All biC




8 _which were ‘given in payment made qy
Terore Waré probably in smll denominaty: ;
L tall whether or-not” they were 310 ‘or 320 D11Y8 "
also was questioned, but he steted that he had no recollesction whatsoever
_— . of the bills tendered in payment, As reference report, transmitting

Jphotographs of Clara F 1dzop had been.received Just. prior: 4o.4bis.: intere sy |
ﬁe!,*ms's own photogr e 1 “ :
the woman who' eccompanied Axel- 5

dentified 1% s that of
ho ' ; ed Axel" the cer was-purchased;
;-“He 8 tated, however, that the:

{ des

Co R, . ’ a2z
: tha ; 6_tégfaph"w§‘g_‘ 10t “good- likeness, iiis
tion of Axel Jolirson chnformed generally to the “ob talned frax

. Contained fn 'the fiie at was“e b114 of sale covers:
Bg the Chavrolet Coach tréided in on the Dodges..It appeared fram thi
P11l of sale ‘that.the car had beer purchased ‘on September.1; 1933; b3
Axsl Cs Johnson, residing at 8307 Warren Avenup, Chicago; fram the
- Communi ty Motors, at 4949 West Ladison Street, Chieagos i,

T

S BERRE VT g ;-eéeip‘ifj"qu' reference report of Special ‘Agent 11 Charge
£+ 64 Spears, edvising that Clera end Ed Feldmn yors driving a'Chevrolstsy
-Cabriolet, motoi number $126905; @ tele gran was dispatched’ %0, the automow;
4 ile departhent of the'Sesretary of Stefe’s Office at Springhield; Fllte ia
‘nois, advising that Che__'v,gp:‘l;e_f_Cabriglo;t,' ‘x_i_gtor ngzm.s_é;ff,_‘.}lzegos:_;’;qg:;u,
pumber 6BAOG14291, .was Toportsd to bave'been.regfstersd n.T11ixos
lther in 1933 or 1984 under the nims of Ruth Johison oF iAxel.

“"end Tequesting that ‘they advise this office {f this car led been
end” if 50,  the ‘name énd eddréss of the party registering it, Or the follow-
ing day & telegram wes received from this depertment which reed as follows:
"License 178-378 essicned

Chicago
in 1934," A '

By

¥ oA ogmny LT

registered:
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-z pending receipt of this" nformation mquix—y tas'made of.
 Teal estate agency, 306 East 103rd Streot 'hich compa.ny

s he 'jaﬁifbr m the a a’ 'ouucung at g

deacriptions pmonal appe

. arence, “but “shen’ shown' the photo=:
graph of Clara roldman, he seid that* residing atb
_ in no way resembled the pootograph. Such description.

as he was able to furnish of did not conforn in any

Au vay to that of(Axel Cs Johub:
' Acting special Agent in Charge W. As Smith on Februery 3j
B—I C 1934, wes informed by ver the long distence telephone,
that the informetion p y shed this Office, with reference

to license plates 173-378, was erroneous, as this number hed been issued
to cover a Plymouth Sedan, was requested to search his records




San Aaen et

/" marked September 18, 1933, and which” contéing a license certn‘ica 84,

the ¢ the serial number of the Chevrolet Coach tradsd
- 4n atmanch. G - stom the photograph

hg,r lussasq" ‘and
upposed ¢o ,

. advised thnt ,t_hgr?-_ 78 - quiet aid vetir

“that they received no ccmpany, ‘but had gone out quite frequently,

She remembered that they had received two or three letters, but they
volunteered no information as to where they ceme from, and on their
-~ deperture Axel mtmctedﬂw hold ell mail for him-:-
. According to the rent receipts they checked ‘out on or about -8 ‘tqmber
1 as the last rent receipt is dated september Ve K
: “’ 1s'stil1 holding-aletter fram the Secretary of Sta
; Tllinois, addressed to Axel Ca J’ohnson, 3307 Werren ‘Avenue, po

‘The first few numbers of the serial number can be seen through the =
"' envelop and they are ®2)1AR2885e%, It will -de noted that this i85

.of €1 end she stated that it was not a very
ness, but that 11: was umlonhtedly that of Ruth J’ohnson.
sald that ‘the photograph‘muat have ‘been takén soms years aso as
clara Feldmants race is now 'rinkled and. lina <
. o

..Street, produced their records which show that on September 1, 1933
" Axel C..Johnson purchased from them & Chevrolet: Coaoh motor mumber
" 2446168, seriel number. 21AE28858, paying 5185.00 in cash and receiving -
> an allowance of $110400 on a traded in Pontiacs Their records Pailed *=~=
to show the motor or serial numbers for the pontiaces The cashier, eme
ployed at that time, has been discharged, and no one about the plece

could recall the denominations of the bills paids But the records

do show that the peyment was in cash and not by checks .

Al blC
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ST, LOUIS OFFICE at Springiem, I1linois

will check 'ith the automobile division of
office in en endeavor Yo ascertein whether.

1n the state of Illinois.

the Secretary « Statets
or not_Chevrolet Cabriolet .

"motor number 3126905, serial mmber 61350314291, ha.e been regist red




S & e _ February 1S, 1934
Grem oo o . Dirsotor, - - -.oic oo TtToo ot

‘Division of Investigation,

- Washington, D. ::_c';:.':;';-.:-_ﬁ:.-:-..t.

P

; ot &), il ligin . inpaih
Gl Eredo : .~.  Charles ¥, Urschel -

.~ e el

.. Reference is made to0 the letter addressed to the Division

) by the Kansas City Office under date of February 8, 1934, requesting
an investigation at the 8t. Nicholas Hotel end other places regarding ..
the letter posted at Springfield, Illinois and addressed to Bates .. . .. :
end Bally at the U. S. Penitentiery, Leavenworth, Kensas, - ) -

Illinois, stated that Post Office Box 442 is assigned to Gene Simmons
of Springfield, Illinois. He stated that Gene Simmons has resided in
Springfield during his entire t d is a well known character
to residents of Spnngfield.mnated thet he has known
Simmons for a long period of H mmons is an o0ld men and
formerly worked es a clerk in the book store of his brother; that the
brother now pays Sirmons a weekly wage to keep him out of the store.
He further stated that Simmons is a moral pervert, but not a crimnal,
and has never been arrested; that he does considerable reading and
writes to many prominent persons, and recently received acknowleﬁe- |

me the receipt of a letter he had written to the President
stated that he is a harmless person.,

in the Post Office, stated that

he is well acquainted with Simmons; that Simmons comes into the post
off ut three times each day and delivers a box of matches to

at the post office every day; that Simmons is known &s a
moral pervert and picks up pepers and megezines in the business houses,
post office and hotels in Springfield, Illinois and delivers them to the
prisoners at the city and county jails in Springfield.

A‘ \ Eugene M'.., Simmons was interviewed at his residence,“R'BGﬁ“éi;m‘-_-“m
3133 East Adams Stre %, Springfield, Illinois. He reedily edmitted
b’]c , writing the letter quoted in the letter of reference, but steted that the

first sentence is not quotgd correctly. He -BW
toms: T-115= 1497

Z 0 f | “_'““"’" "Greetings from a Wet for Bars and Good E?qqo,r;;rorostﬁait‘ineéTlOl‘l
% : . CER A.M.
%% He stated that "Greetings from E" is not ‘the w]a'y5h‘egv§156te_ -
/’/’% the Ietters U, S Defi: - - SULSTICE
-
\

- OPIES DESTRO _-: RECORDED L3 VR
v u;nmsn 16 isgg 1934 & <$.¢>‘i ujb FILE
A \Pﬁ%‘&y— " —

3

't Y h' m‘m
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He etated that he 13 not ecqueinted. with Bates, Bauey, Kelly

end the others involved in the Urschel case, end only wrote to Bates and . L

does not wieh to pnt the Government to any expense.

that Simmons wrote thie letter. o

Sinmona is described as rollowaz
Name, Eugene M. Simmone. -
Age, 74 years,

Height, 5 ft. 4 in,
Weight, 150 pounds,
Build, medium stout,
Hair, gray.
Complexion, fair.
Maritel status, single,
Residence, 3135 East Adems Street,
Springfield, Illinois,
Occupation, clerk,
Peculiarities, very erreminate.
Gray mustache.

Bailey for the purpose of doing them same good, sending them two clipplnsa -
. from newspapers showing the comment of Arthur Briebe.ne on their case; thet

*"he’also enclosed the "ifeek by Week"® megazine of Springﬁeld Illineis.
“ stated that he hes written many letters’ of this kind, not meaning harm by "
doing so; that he never intends to write another letter ot thie kind as he

_He-

' A specimen of the handwriting of Simnons was obtained end 13 ) L
being forwarded to the Division for comparison with the hendwriting of the
original letter in this cese, in order that it may be definitely established o

Criminal record, none
Relatives, nephew,— book
store proprietor, Springfield, Illinois.

" -Judging from the infomation furnished and from the interview

with Simmons, it appears that he is in no way associated with Bates and
Bailey. He is a very effeminete little man, and aside from the alleged

degeneracy, his conduct is said to be excellent,

There being no further investigation necessary in this dis-
trict, this matter is being considered referred upon completion to office

of origm.
Very truly -yours
D, M. LADD,
b._'C/ Speclial Agent in Charge.

cc Kanses City

c¢ Oklahoma City
717~
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ION OF INVESTIGATION =
P -U. S. DEPARTMENT OF-JUSTIC

=" Laboratory Rei:ort..‘_._'j

George KOEL.]-.eymBarn~ nes ,with qlia's;a_, ot a 7-1;5-;:97 . .:'-:
~ _Chas., F. Ursch A

Specimens: Handwriting specimens of Bugene M. Sirmons -

Date received: Feb. 15, 19034 i - i
Examination requested: Hendwriting

Result of examination:

P P
v %%%Aﬁ\g

Examination by:
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~-Oklahame ‘Oity, ‘Ckla,

MYss) F
R

‘Chirles T
f Kidnaping

Special Agent in Charge Gus T. Jones, dated at Oklashoma City,
Okla., September 1%, 1933, and report of Speecial Agent in Charge

Oklahome City;-Okla;; dated October £3; 1933, ny
K ¥ 2erY. ot = $ B
A .;-
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1ntervieved ‘by. Agonts of.thie office at the United Etato

Penitentiary at Leavenworth, Kannas, under various occasions in
the recent paste He is in politary confinement snd is unsble to
receive or send any nail or reccive visitors

R v A oty

n by that wife,
.-far him to acknowledgo recoipt of tho Christmas presents, whiech
incldentally were not delivered to. hun.. ‘He stased, houever, ‘that he
dosired to have word communicated to'hie former wifo and children in’
“order to let thaw know that he appreciatod their though tfulness and -
kindnese, " In view of these eirom:atancea nnd othor cimmstancss ‘T
do fiot beliave that £t would be "inappropriate
your orrlco. when convenient cun upong

e e T .o.q _...\«
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E. E. CO'ROY,
Speciul Agent in
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-ths near mtm. nnd. doams at that timo to tnterview Goorp
(unoh!.u gun Keuy) Bu-noa eonoomiu'tbe kilitng ot Vm 'Bs

has always goopersted very nicely with

this office an 8 spent-a good deal of tims in attempting o
o it GO YOTTInEG Who killed 4ller, and the reason why lkifller was in.
/7. Detrolit, Ee has kept in slose touch with this office and vo .

. have furnished him auch inromationbhich e heve recsived ‘Trom
,time to time,  He feels howeyer that he weuld like to.coms im -
persom.‘l. ocoatact nth Knny rege.rding ‘this matter and 1 urorma:
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{al Agent .m-mrgo""‘""

Divi-ion or Imectmtlca._}

'S, Departmént of Justies,

Poat 0ffice pox. 1296.;
. Oklahoma cxty.

Rsrerence i{s nado to my htt«r of Yo
‘nection” with the threatening lettar addressed to

ctuu-loa ¥. Urschel,"
poa tmarked Bridgeport. Tena, Jenuary £2, 1936 !

& You u-o advuod that mml latent yrlnta have

; .on the extortfon lettar and accompanying envelope.: Of these thres were

, ~ found to be identical with each other., It has been poassible to elassify

‘ but one of these latent prints and it has been searched througch the single

Tingerprint file maintained in the Diviaion But no identification has beem

effocted. I$ 15 being placed in the wnidentified section of this file uth
a view to poasible fdentification at a subsequent time as additional fingere-
prints are added thereto. This print together with the remaining rrints of-
& fragmentary nature may also prove of value far comparison : with tho finge;
mprassiom ot a.ny auapectl your ottico my suhlequently nam.

In cmsction Iith the hunt printl developad 1t 1: notoa wnr B}
otnea ‘has not submitted for elimination the fingerprints of any perm ’
known to have handled this leotter and this should be dono in ordar to
elhninato unneoessarg comparieou at tho D ﬂuoa

CC « Lallas,
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"UNITED STATES BUREAU OF INVE

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT

ESTIGATION

Oklahoma City, Oklae -

) _". Gi REFORT MADE ATy -

Sen Francisco, calit; Pebs 12,1934 rob.n,nu.

DATE W m ) FERIOD FOR WHICH MAu. AREPORT wux BY: - I .

T district completed, so case is therefore - _ : L

sl aaniy T i e o a0

A review of the file shows requested investigation in this

.n"'
H

"z
FISVIE NNR

Division
2 Oklehoma
1 Portlend

2 San Franc isco

I

ROUTED TO: F

."f-

7—2034 .
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<A ite wil) deter b rqporta'
ﬂatod J’anuary 29 am_i Febmaq 1

nene of Ruth Johnson ead that kd Feldmen, her son, has been
using the neme of A.'C. Johmson.  In this comnection attention
PR is .dnvited %o your lgiter of. .Apte:ber €,.1933 which refers
the woman who cléimed 3o heve been . tho ure of Bates’ at ;:
Denver,“Colorsdo es bavlng ‘been at Cheyanno. “Wyohing %
_eccompanied by o.young man-om or sbout- *Angnat 17, 3038 aa A
a womfn using the peme of ‘Johndon or at }‘xe ro
F 1nc, l)ouaevvhere she stoppcd. : %

SR It 13 klmny requeeted that ycu eaueo tnquiry o
bo made at Cheyenne for. all infornation anuahle at thnt :

The proprietor of ‘the rodmihg holise’ should be interviesed .for""
a1l {nfomation 1n“her poségesion ard particularily”to’s certah_: 55,
that state enta these parziee -may have mdo aa to their ‘connec

i ————
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7-7 necml .i,e'xt "ln “Crsrge .
ce-Division i rozZ R o9 -
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o Minnesota, for Twenty-five Grand of this,~ -
as informed he paid above amount for 8lot-machines monopoly, ~ T i
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New York, Decnba' 13, Alvert Bates, Donnr dupendo and eonvictod kidnapor .
of Charles ¥ Urschel, Oklahoma City oil millionsire, is in solitary confinemen$
in the todoral panitentiary at I.eavenvorth, 1t was ronalod by J’osoph B, Keenan,

Machine Gun Kelly, according to Keenan, is the nost nnpopnlnr man in Leav-
enworth.
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s . " Division of Invutigation,
§ -~ . U, 8, Department of Justice,
T - ‘laahinston, Do co _-',‘,::'___:'.j"_,_':::.:.; i

.Doar Stese . LT L .

On May 22, 1933, abont 2 P. M, The First Kational Bank of San l(arcoa was
rodbbed by four dank robd and after robdbing the bank they campelled two eEplo-
yoes of the bank and ong”customsr to enter their car and drive them to & point
four miles East of o8, Texas, where they mdo the thres leave the car.

About three weeks ago Sheriff of San Marcos called at this of- T

fice and ncured the latest photogreap (Machine Gun) Kelly, Alfred .
C Bates and Bu-ny Bailey and took these photopaphs to San Marcos, Texas, whers ¥
they were shown all bank officials and employees and Sheriff .roports that -

of the above bank, positively identified photogreph of
gun and compelled him to go he back of the bank to the vault which was locked -
by a time lock and ordered to open the veult and upon being told by
“that it was impossible to
opén at four P, M. He then cur and threatened to kill him if ‘he .
plied "you will have to kill ms as it
that the rodbbers then scooped all money in the cages into money dags o bank
and left the dbank with the two employees and the one custamer, :
the photograph of Alfred Bates as being one of the robdbers who covered them in
the bank and one of the robbers who was in the car when they were teken to the

- - o orge (Machine Gun) Kelly as the man who came into his office with a machine
e vault as the time lock was set to
is impossible for anyone to open the vault until four P. X," stated
R mq vere .
the two employees forced to enter the bankrobbers' car. Both parti entified
point four miles East of San Marcos and put out of thecar

Vil [ v o GOATRE

I am furnishing you the above information iq Uﬁnltlaa’t"'""' may“b/”’faco% ‘
1y

in the Division files and the records of George Ke

Al B1C SRt
s ';_ : ey L.
C?:();Z:h rob ).Q—‘\UC J




Form Xo.1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT

"~ Oklahoma City 4'5"

X.C. -

nu:no. 7-8

MADE AT:

ga.nsas 01ty

DATE WHEN MADE:

e -

. ,-Inasz_nuch as the "erchanta Bank
°_“‘U‘é"a ence for variou

h T'was consulted relatvive to nrocedure in obtsining
* of -the Merchants Bank.- At that time

On Decer ber 6, 1933 AlbertcBates informed oaecial Agent
that He hed turned’ over $30,000.00 of the Urschal
-~J. Anthon'at Omaha, Nebri: o ust. 9, 1933.°- Sheriff nsas-<
: 01ty ‘also 1nformed Agent dthat he had ‘received information that Ferris |
; »_‘J’. An»hon was in possession of \,85 000 OD 1n cesh wh' cp it ia_repor,ted ha§

_miderworld activitles, 1t was deemed advisable 'not %o

money”to 'Fe:‘r

'APPROVED AND
| FORwWARDED: ..

R!CORDED AND INDEXED

" FEB231934: .

S Vee A= A Temars o oo

COPIES OF THIS

Division
Kansas City

B 23

BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

UNITED STATES

1934

CHECKED OFF:

'Fm mq

d ACKmD

A

D~ oW

U.S. Atty. K.C.ko.(Personal and uozhéﬁcn*in

Oklahoma City ng
COPIES G 1985 .
oo 1

€. & SUTELS NENT FRIXYING GTPRE: 1033

ROUTED TO: S @/ﬂ

AILBIC

BT I T YRT JIY
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_ i‘howeter§ they ‘expressed a- villin_
"'1n every;way.

s

. and the writer conferred with“ﬂhited-Stetes Attorney=ﬂeur1 A7 1a
tive to the instructions contaired in Division letter of 1-17-34. uMr.
Milligen hed no further suggestions to make relative to obtaining informa-
tion from the lerchants Bank records., On Febr ruary 3, 1934
together with Acting Special Agent 1n Gharge M. Ci Spear "the writer aga

pr further with. obtaining 1nrc*mation trpm the safety deposit records,
advised that: ‘the saféty ‘deposit VAult aj the’ Merohsnts s
lBank is operated by the merchants Safety Deposit Cp.;which is qp arrilieted 2
i_ institution. He further advised that only 8ince 'the passage of- ‘the Banking
" "Aet -of 1933. has the- Federal Reserve Bank had - aceess to’ the, records o $h
_ safety deposit vaults ang‘ that 1n ‘his opinion should any inrormation .be
'Z~ given out .by. the Feder&l Reserve Bank the Merchents Bank would have knov
. ledge @s to_the source of ‘the informstion, however, ad-.
“ vised that his Chief Examinershad eiamined_the list ol safety deposit ba:
:holders and had ‘failed-to find ‘the name of Ferris:-J. An , will' b
fnbted that ”erris J. Anthon epoarently had nofknown aliesL

. For - the rurther 1nrormation of the Division Ferris
was killed at ‘Kansas City, Mo. by Sheriff on August ‘12, 1933.u‘ R
examiration was made of the records of the Probate Court, Jackson County, Lo.

" which disclosed that Ferris J. Anthon éied intestate; that ¥illiam 7. Alford
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ASE ORIGINATED AT OKLAHOMA Cm, OKLAHMA.

&
MADE AT: N uutmm s mnobnnwma(um unonruut-v: 3

Y f #89 4.n ‘the amount
Poy . him; that since hat 4

{ AFPROVED AND
FORWARDED:

T UNITED STATES

COPIES OF THIS REPORT FURNISHED TO;

Division......d = 6 6 T
MNew Orlecens.. e ttB éo.s 10)‘-15 TN JACKETED:

BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

! ROUTED TO: B FILE
v
ceen sf q/

e——— Al BIC

V{JPAO Cit)"'l‘z
Dell%Si eescecel




i 20 na s d A e ad

) E '_‘; e i Lo oL eI .. St .'.‘- :

PR TR

e =

’Newﬂrleans 'La.;_,,.___:_____ =

Mialad o Mic thral A il
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HUrsz:Thorne other th an,xtho o referred to.above;thattin,the wyent Anything
Dhstla be dEliveréd to the eXove eflress he vl commvete‘ﬂfn‘%rnnnes

sion Offices e ) - e e e e e

e.tedbthet thex,,;:egted ;hiJrqpcrty from J. E
ook mheT 15 19587 %

o g

ssession on ‘Sep

he> left “end his ;Jresent address: is;Seltillo : h
ren’c ‘o P!r “;just rec ‘ntiy t.hen they, werg notifie
paymer;t,z _rent to_'ehe Equitabl/e Bnildins & Lo Co ompeny

‘sto;;ped b7 to: ‘g6 ‘hér ‘and*ia’
worri ;gave her j;h above nst:ruc't.ione




o
canoa acitizens cmitzae" which offared tho mard To> ths eq’tm :
of Ceorss end xathryn‘keny. Rave refused 't pey sy portiom thereof:

. ‘ towpetmcn “fie grounts that 1t was dus solely to0°the efferts- -
.o of tho Jirnects of the Division thet George anmd xathry-n were captu-ed,

e Their ¢lain of course 1s unfounied in fest, - - -

— . e e mmanie . .- The Digector &s tery anxious thet the law enfarcenent of-.
' g - rmau xntare-ted in clatming a portich of this rewcrd de infomed :
of all facts tn tie care; thet (s, that they bte given definitely and
& “, . clearly %o understspl that this Division has’'teksn mo part in eny . °

.7 negotisticns cr otherviss iu comneciicn with the Gistridution of the
Tl “reward momsy ia the Ursohsl case. Tho Division &t Hachington furnished -
L _to the committoe the infomation contained in 13e files, which wonld .
‘heve enadled them to juigs &8 to the part played by sxy and ell of the
1ndinduala in" 1cmod by tho oon:ittao Sn te Ureohal lm'ez%!gation. Fe

e TN

vEL Inamch as mimam -,
uho luul a part in this meiter, mre your tory, 1t h
" pequentel that in encordancs with the Diresto _'s deaire you fnform .
them ot the facts as crcrensntionod. : ;

Lsent in c.hnrgo.
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Kidnaping.
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LS T 00, dgalet this Diviston 4n orrielsl:
estigation, will you kindly have pleced ‘a ocover:
on wull first class mail addressed to 35633 8.

5. Strest,.in this city, for s pericd of titrty feyas:
. . At would bs of further assistanée if tracings of suoh™
mail, when submitted; wers markel ¥ith our 116 mumber -
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X «-This - "office {8 4n Teceipt of
; Ry Division letters deted Fe
-, B ‘ ferring to a letter
’ N end

coples o=
bruary 12 and 14, 1934, ve-

addressed to Charles F, Urschel
postmerked et Bridgeport, Texes,

P

[ECATR A I b i £ o S s L 29
“£:5°7 . This 1s ‘@11 the tnfommet don concerning this’
- motter received at the Dalles Office, and it is desired
,thet you advise the investi;ation necessary et Bridge
~port or whether eny investigation is to be conducted,’
E T LA . e S .
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Tpference is
1934. um;essa to thia

© . Coupany Safety Box #89, ranted on 11-30-32, to Mrs. Charles .
- t G. Thorne, Decatur, Texas, was drilled open by the officisls
o at the-bank -upon $heir own. .tnitiative,_ in_the presence of
' »p‘t_:gplp office, and the box ;.
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© Division of Imrestigation, -
U, S, Depertment or .Tuetiee,
.Ieshlngton, De Co -2 :

) ‘P. 0. Box 1276, ST P e
- Oklahoma City, Ok].ehem,* TN T
rebrue.ry 20, 1933 o

Dear Sir 3 -‘ -

b

Reference 15 made to Division 1etter dated rebmary 17 1.n

which it is requested that you be furnished immsdiately with a liet of a.ll

wire-taps which have been installed since January 1, 1933, together with
the date, the title of the cass, the name of the individual whose wires .

were tapped and the date of the letter from the Diviaion granting authority .

for such action.

of the various agents fail to disclose any information to the effect that
any telephone wires were tapped in any cese in this district with the
exception of the Urschel kidnapping matter, and those agents now assigned
hers do not recall the names of the parties whose wires were tepped. A
review of the confidential files here and of the Urschel kidnapping case
files fails to disclose this information or any suthority emanating from

the Division with respect thereto. i

It has occurred to me that perhaps in the emergency caused
by the Urschel case such authority was obtained telephonically from the
Division for which reason no written communication was found. 1In view
of this situation, I am cammunicating by letter with Special Agent in
Charge Colvin, formerly here but now at El Paso, concerning this matter,
with the request that he apprize the Division of the information desired

in this respect.
Vefy truly yours,

7 [

Dri.ght Brantle

i
|
P

"® AN

DEEPAE PR |

Please be advised that a search of the records here and inquiry

RE°°1?DED VOFY FIr~ = (uy s/

od

Special Age harge. N
<user  [[JI6-210F |
PR ':-};.~ D\ ki O "_‘“, IR




e

” post- Orﬁn Bax 313."
Bt. Pnnl, lunulota.

ot l‘obruary 17, 1934, cmqernmg mron_i:atlon as to' $apping
ot tolophone and tolograph nnes sinc Jamuv 1, 19SS

during the investigation of the Kansaa City Massacre, as well

as the Urachel and Hamm Kidneping Cases, and instructions

to the effect to tap telephone was given by long distence

“from Kenses City, uiuouri by Assistant Director Harold Kathamm.”
Telephone hat of the ollyhocks Roa;l House ™

’]Ooperated by 7
-..t0 do this . e tapping of this telephone line"

vas condueted antire]s nnbeknom to the telephono empa.ny. '
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FORM NO. ? h
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT Okla'hom mty’ Okl.hm FILE NO. 7—7
/ ?I’OIT MADE AT, i- DATE WHEN MADE: i PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE. REPORY MADE BY:; ' °
%Portiand, Oregon 2-20-34 B-14-3¢ —
TIiTLE: ’ 0 CHARACTER OF CASE:
GEORGE KELLY BARNES, with aliases 0 -
Charles .’ Urschel - Viectim Kidnaping
' .

SYNOPSIS oF FACTS: are l‘eld.man,
' who resides a Denver,
. Colorado, found visiting his father; Williem

Hurtienne, in Manatau, a suburd of Taooma,
n, denies all knowledge as 40 where-

Washingto
ebouts of -Chm Feldman.

P

REFZRENCE: Report of Special Agent (NP Portienq,
Oregon, dated Jenuary 18, 1934 .

=== At Tacoma, Washington ---

DETAILS.

Agent while in Taocoma on other business conferred with
Chief of Police M. B. Guy who has been assisting in ascertaining the
_present whereabouts of Clara Feldmen.During this conference with Chief of

Police it was decided to visit the home of Clara Feldman‘'s father,
* who resides in Manatau, a suburb of Taooma.
DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

APPROVED AND, : / l RECORDED AND INDEXED:
FORWARDED. SPECIAL AGENT — // - j RN , H 3 e "
—t_CHARGE ) / S | Coel

i BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION I CHECKED 0
COPIES Of THIJ REPORT FURNISHED TO. i .- R g
DiviaL/ of?> | “ AR Ei A ‘9%

Oklshoma City S
Salt Lake cithlﬁ ROUTED TO:

;ﬁ ﬁ&& o DEPARTMENT OF Jusncf
Portland ’ Y u® WEKB:Br : . Q‘

O™

FJLE

e ———— N Gic
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Chief Guy and Agent upon arriving at the home of Williem
Hurtienne found and his wife there visiting his . ..
upon being questioned stated that he resided at ‘
Denver, Oolorado; that he came to the home of his father
in Tecoma about ten days ago on a visit and expeoted to return to Denver
in the next few days. He stated that he and his wife stopped in Portland,
Oregon on the way to Tacoma, Washington and spent one dey with Alvin
Scott and that Clara Feldman's name was not mentioned;
that he had no idea where Clara Feldman oould be located; that the last
time he saw her was in Denver, Coloredoc the last of July, 1833 at which
time her son,Eddie, accompanied her; that he only knew Albert Bates
8slightly, having only seen him on two or three occasions while he was
in Denver, Ooloraedo residing with his sister Clare Feldman under the
name of Davis. It was very noticeable to Chief of Police Guy and Agent
during the time he was being questioned that he was extremely nervous
end the oold sweat would appear on his forehead and it was evident that
he was not telling the truth., Another fact was that he,
looked extremely prosperous, and it 1s the opinion of Chief of Police
Guy and Agent that he no doudbt has been given some of the money which
B was obtained in the Urschel kidnaping and known to have been in possession
v of Clara Feldman at the time Albert Bates was arrested in Denver, Colorado.

UNDEVEIOPED LEADS:

SAIT LAYE CITY OFFICE: At Denver, Colorado, is reguested
to meke discreet investigation at the home or#
Denver, ascertain if he has been spending money Ireely,

what kind of work he is doing, and ascertain if possible if he is
receiving mail through any other source than his residence address, as
it has been ascertained that he and Clare Feldman are very flond of

each other and it is the belief that they are oconstantly in oommunication

with each other. If thought advissble a mail cover should be placed on
all mail addressed to Denver, OColorado, .

PORTLAND OFFICE: At Tacoma, Washington, will keep in touch
with Chief of Police Guy and Chief Investigator for the Plerce

County Sheriff's office, for any information they may obtain as to the
present location of Clara Feldman,

PENDING

All bIC
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"~ DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION
U. . DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

,J’an. 22, 1934435 d i S
1 letter addressed to victim (3 pages) = el
1st page begins "Dear Charles: Tell old triend hoa are’ you coming?"

2 nd page begins "you can't spend all you have® :im.ix: -
- © 3rd page ‘begina "If I should tell yOu all that I knou"
Exammatzon requested by... R T s e Nl XA

e Oklehoma City Office. - ~:3';:"-"~~'-' R T
Date received: January 31, 1934, B A ' L

.
N
o

Examination requested: General and Fingerprint; -

Result of examination: Examination by: C+A+AFDe
January 3l. The envelope has the water-mark ®"hy-tone™ and this is probabdly
that of the Testern Tablet and Stationery Compeny, St. Joseph, ldssouri. The
letter is writien on lined note paper fastened by glue at the top in & pad.
It has blue green lines and is written in pencil script which is identical
handvriting with that on the envelope. There is a water-rerk in this paper,"\_
the first part of which is obscured. That which 1s visible reads "ELEN
RAG CO7 .I.::NT

I FABRIC".
This is possibly e water-mark of linen febric of the Thiting Peper Cozpany, \
Holyoke, lLiassachusetts. Inesmuch as the envelope end peper are different, the
investigation to ideatify the paper ray result in tangible evidence of the
identity of the writer. '

The handwriting is not similar to other letters in this case.
The envelop measures roughly S.44 by 3.47 inches and .4.9

8 inches. LAY - - // ﬂ

TIE ORIGINAL ZIVIDZCE VHICH WAS SUE: i'I'I’E.D IS BEDG WeTAn=D i
= IABOPATUI’Y FOR A7Y SUSSEQUAT EXALIIATIONS .'TH.ICh iAY BE;IESIRID. | SEGULD
YOUR CFFICZ DZ3IRE THIS (RIGINAL EVIDIEICE FuR U3E ]1' AY SUBSEQUZIT TRCCESDIIGS

nlICH LAY D"TrlCP, TaZ DIVISION SHIOULD BE NOTIFIZD IN ARXLE TILE TU RIIT ""u.'.
TRASIITIAL, ———e e — oL .
f'\" A e ' . _:_

2 - Ollahoma Cityy, mﬁ
2 - Laboratory. ‘.,‘J \




on ‘of Invutlgauon;
8. Depa.rtnent of Jusuc




A o - 1934,
Ca.ae.~ Georae Lelly Barnss, ‘with aliasea. ot el
Cherles E()Urschel Victic; Kidnaping. -

- Specimeﬁé'l envelope atdressed to 'Bates & Bailey" c/o ~enitentiary.;_
‘ : . Leavenworthy "Kansas. -1 pamphlet entitled "Week by Week®™ from
Srringfield; Ill. 3 newspeper clip:ings end 1 unsigned note -
written on a piece of siationery froa the St. Nicholas Eotel,%G

Springfield Ill.. begiming "Greetings frox B. e e

-

Date received: February 12, 1934, e

Examination requested:General and Fingerprint.

Result of examinat’ioﬁ: Examination by: C.A.Appel

) o February 12. The eavelops and letter are statioanery of the St. liicholas
Hotel, Springfield, Illinois., Tae newspaper clippings eppser tc indicete
thet they were telen frox= Hezrst nmeuspzpers of Jenuary 22 10 25 inclusive,

baing probably the Herald Exeriner of Chicago. It will be noted that the
megazine "Sprirngfield” is oated sgturday, iiovember 25, 1933..

It is beliéved that the lestter and enclosures mey be for the
purpose of iaforxing Bailey ené Bates that the sender is in epringfield pre-
pered to assist or hoping to help "spring" taen when possible. Cn the other
hend the principal meening of the message sees 1o be vdo not tell erything
for the sexe of the othcrs",., Taere may be some significance in the cetie,
liovexber 25, or in the wording of the letter or the subjects spoken of in the
clippings, which is unimowa to the laboratory because the ceteils of the )
investigations are not mom. These possibilities should not be overloolked.
0f course, one familiar with prisons would not ususlly expect a letter
addressed like this one to resch the sddressee. On the other hand’ ‘thefact--——--
that it has the apre=rance of ignorance may have been used es a di zuise in

attepting to cozmunicate with him. ‘_]75' // & X‘——‘
A CH VLS "Z 7D I

758 (RISIAL .J"IDZ’CE Al 1 I50ED IS BELG LRETALIZD I
TAZURATORY FOR ALY SUESZOURNT TR IIATIC TSIVEICH AY Es DEZINzC. SxUTUID

:-._4 TABURADORT Pk
YSUx (FF1CZ DI5ISS wHIS ¢:IGI.AL EVILESICE FuX (SE Li imzéu"ﬁa__.l_u':ﬂ.‘; TnOCIZED-
OTIFIED Il ATIE T ~IiE T

LGS WAlC.D UAY DEVIIOT L. DIVI SI00 SEOCID BT G

TZILOT T TRASLITTAL. EAINTRTT L - _ ol ;
ngil. . ) q
S - Director COUIES pES) o , » j o -E Q
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covering the examination of specmene 'submitted by . your office.
~ in connecuon w1th the a.bove entitled ma.tter'and received in' "

| Enelomure s,

-F‘.r-l .ﬂ.
Hh'lr.o ON
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" Division of Investigation,
_U.S.Department of Iustica.
X Washington, D.. c. e Y

- In accordance vith 1nstructicns received same months ago,
‘but which I had never been able to carry out up until mow, I am - -~
today mailing my report as to the modus operandi and aolntiun or

the Urschel kidnapins cass.

I am forwarding one copy to the San. Antonio office in

" oal. order to have enough photostatic reproductions prepared for each - .
Division office, and will suggest that the San Antonio office mafil = _ ..

them direct to each individual office. . -

This report may not be as complete in detail as would be =
desired and there may possibly be some inaccuracies as to dates, o
etc., for the reason that it is written almost entirely from memory, .
not having the basic file of the Oklahoma City office before me, o
I regret that I was unadble through pressure of business to prepare -
this report while at Oklahoma City. . SR

. . ) Ro Ho COIVin.
Special Agent in Charge.

S
: c: .
N ?: sg Antonio. ' S -L_Z_/-Q-.—.L/—/— AN,

ST T e . - 93‘ , DVICIOR OF iWESTISTioN
COPIES nns?g’g"- MAR 1 ,‘ A FE3 261534 &.1.
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UNITED STATES BUREAU OF lNVESTlGATlON x ¥
m:::““‘“‘m AT Okle.hom City, Okla, . FILE NO, 7.9

m Paso, T;xas. 2-23-34 . 2/18/34. Re H.xco;ﬁn [ b‘7c,.

CHARACTER OF CASE:

GEO. KELLY(BARNES with aliases, et al o ‘4
CHARILES F,i CH.EL VICTIM ¢’ KIDNAPPING .

f 21702 o
Modus Operandi and solution as detailed horeunder in
narrative,

SYNOPSIS or FACTS:

P,
DETAIIS: .

CHARLES F. URSC‘!EL and his wife BERNICE SLICK URSCHEL, residing: at
327 N.W, 18th St,, Oklahoma City, Okle,, are the principal heirs ~
and trustees of the Estate of the late T,B.SLICK, oil producer, which
Estate is variously estimated to be valued at from ten to twenty
million dollars,

o On the night of July 22, 1933, MR. AND MRS, U%SVHEL with their

friends and neighbors, MR. and MKS. WALTER RJ/“JARRETT, were having e
social game of bridge in a sun room at the rear of the URSCHEL
mansion on the ground floor, At about 11;00 p,m.,

of MRS. URSCHEL, drove her car into the drive-

way to the garage at the rear, came to the screen door of the sun
room, which was fastened on the inside, MR, JARRETT let her in and
apparently did not refasten the door, proceaged to her room
and to bed., About 15 minutes later, or at¥ '11l:15 pem., two men
suddenly cams in through the screen door, one with a machine gun,
the other with a piatol and4 menaced the four bridge players. One of
the intruders said: *"Which is URSCHEL? A We want URSCHEL." No one
of the pleyers said anything, whereupon *the individual said: "Rell,
we will teke them both." .

DETAILS:

The intruders then threatened the women and told them to stay awﬁi
from the phone. They marched URSCHEL and JARRETT out onto the drive-
way of the URSCHEL garage, where they had their own car parked,

DO NOT WRITK IN THESE SPACES ERbias > B

APPROVED AND . RECORDED AND le
FORWARDED: R BPECIAL AGENT i = .
IN CHamax / - / / R y Y

4 g ]

\YA 4 =
UNITED STATES cuzcxm

COPIES OF THIS REPORT RNISHED TO:

. FEB92G 14 Aan (FEB 2.8 1934;i

All Div 1810&%%1? Y’f each BUREAU OF INVESTGATION

El Paso ,r,‘ Rourn: Tor FILE
C\\ 20 ObaR 16 1 = W
P ;& © & sereeras rcrrrssemen. s
N All b1C
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epparently a '33 model’ Chevrolet sedan, They put both URSCHEL and JARRETT
in the rear seat while the two kidnappers both got in the froht seat and

drove rapidly away out of town by a dirt road paralleling the main hightay.
URGSCHZL and JARRETT wore both in their shirf sleeves and wore not searchad
fOI' &m ™

Irmediately the kidnappers left the house, MRS, URSCHEL phoned thoz?oliee,
and then, within ten minutes of the event, phoned long distancﬂomw,
Director of the Division, giving him the particulars.

The writer was immediately called on the phone by John Watt, Chief of Police,

at Oklahoma City, and dressing hurriedly called two other Division Agentis and
sent them to the URSCHEL residence, the writer proceeding to Police Esadquarters
where, almost immediately after my arrival, telephonic instructions were receiv-
ed from the Director to concentrate the entire energies of the Oklahoma City
Office on the case, Wires were immediately sent calling all Agents then in the -
field to headquarters,

About 12:40 a.m,, a message was received from the Agents stationsd at the
URSCHEL residence that JARRETT had returned, Fe was immediately brought to the
police station and questioned by the writer and by Poligce Chief Watt,

He reiated that while driving out of the City the kidnapvers had teken the pocket
books of both him and URSCHEL, and after examining identification cards, etc.,

had taken about $50.00 out of his pocket book and given it back to him, While
driving along, one of the kidnappers said to the other: "Floyd give me a
cigsrette,” gvidently with the purpose of ereating the impression that Charles
"Pretty Boy"gFloyd, notorious Cklahoma outlaw was one of the kidnappers., However, '
neither of the men resembled Floyd and their subterfuge was so obvious that it

was properly discounted in subsequent investigation,

JARRETT, while quite agitated, was able to describe’"giiite accurately the route
taken to a point about 10 miles northeast of Okleahoma City, where the car was
stopped on a lonely road. He was put out, told to keep his mouth shut and get
home, After starting back on fcot along the dirt road, he was overtaken by some
boys in an o0ld Ford whom he hired to take him back to town,

JARRETT gave a fair description of the two men; but as to the car, was confused
as to whether it was a coach or a sedan, and did not secure any license number,

This was the first commercial kidnapping to have occurred in Oklahomm, Hence,
suthorities were at & loss &s to whom to suspect, Photos of numerocus Oklahoma ~
outlews and police characters were pulled from police files and taken to the
URSCHRL residence with JARRETT, where all were exhibited to MRS. URSCHEL, MRS.

JARRETT and to JARRETT. But no definite identification was made,

Composite descriptions, as given by the JARRETTS and MRS, URSCHEL, were eompared
with literally hundreds of police photos.

it was learned thet no previous threat to kidnap, whieh appeared serious, had
been received by the URSCHEL family, and no suspicious letters at all hed beon“.
received for several months, ’
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At this time, about 4:Q0 a.m., JARRETT was put in a car with Division Agonts and
Police and instructed to- rollov, as near as he could, the rcute taken by the
kidnappgrs.

- .
He unerringly took the officers to the spot where he was roleased, although it was
still dark and the route followed was quite -intricate., The tracks where the car
had stopped and JARRETT had -been put out were gquite plain, as well as JAREETT'S -
foot prints going back down the road. It might be interesting to note that the
ease with which JARRETT took officers to the above spot caused considerable
suspicion to be directed towards him as a possible "finger man,® Other eircum-
stences, as to his financial condition and certain circumstances in connection -
with the bridge party, strengthened this suspicion; but auffice it to say that
nothing was ever developed along this line.

At the spot where JARRETT was released, efforta were made to photograph the tracks
of the automobile. But, owing to: improper colored background, the efforts were
not suceesasful, However, it was definitely determined by a tire expert that the
tracks were those of United States Rubber Company tires, of a 8ize used on a
eortain xmodel Chevrolet,

The tracks of this car turned south at the point where JARRETT was released, and
were followed in that direction for about 3 or 4 miles and then 1l mile northeast
by Division Agents and Police. There the trail was lost, by reason of later
traffice Owing to the several turns made by the kidnappers' car, it was difficult
to decide definitely what direction it would eventually take, Since the travel

so far had been in the darkmess of night and over infrequented roads, no one could
be located who had seen the car.

In the meantime, at the URSCHEL residence, a heavy Police guard had been placed,

with Division Agents inside the house who answered a2ll telephone calls and received

all mail,

The full cooperation of the members of the URSCHEL FAMILY was solicited and secured
MRS. URSCHEL stating that she was in the hands of her Government and would do any
and all things we might request., She was given complete assurance that the
Covernment's first concern would be the safe return of her husband; that while we
would not interfere with any plans to insure the safe return of MR, URSCHEL, we
would need to be informed of every development as it came up.

Early in the game, therse were those who insisted that the kidnapping was a frame-
up; that the URSCHEL Estate had borrowed to the limit; that URSCHEL had had himself
kidnapped in order that funds might be raised for payment of an ostensible ransom,
etc. This caused an examination of the will of the late T.B. SLICK, wherein it
was discovered that & certain Board of Trustees had been named, with provisions

as to their succeasors, in the event of demise of any of them, This led to a
certain attorney, wvho would have been first in line as sueccessor to URSCHEL, in
the event of his death, (It will be noted that up to now it was not known whether
URSCHEL had been taken for ransom or for a more sinister purpose)s. Naturally, in
the circumstances, and coupled with certein information as to this attorney's :
character, and although he had been fully trusted by the URSCHEL family, he became

" a person of considerablé interest and inquiry, including adequate telephone

surveillance, Similar surveillance was maintained over the main switchboard in

B



P SRR el

JROPPRO . e eademias o et wemmmme 24 b o aodT 4 e P e R

. -Blake, from the Dallas Office, and Agents-

h o PRUPNSN

®% L

the SLICK ESTATE offices, and also over the offices of other suspected per-.

sons. One hundred per cent cooperation 'from the offices of public commnicatio
systems was had in this case. - '

., 21705 {7
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from their respective Districts to assist in the investigation.-

By now, the Director had sent SAC Jones, from the San Anton

Practically all routine business of the Oklahoma City Division Qffice was
stopped. Clocks and beds became relics of a bygone age, and Division Agents
took complete charge of the investigation, although it had not been determinmed
whether a Federal offense had been committed. : . ‘
In this program, we were fortunate in baving the full and complete cooperation

of the Police Department and Sheriff's Office, who placed their whole resources -
at our command and practically under our direction; and while not evading any of .

their own responsibilities, at the same time looked to us for direction and
leadership.

This sensational abduction of one of Oklahoma's most prominrent citizens aroused -
such national and international intsrest as to cause three or four newspapera

to set up & telephone stetion and temporary office across the street from the
URSCHEL home, with crews of reporters, photographers, ete., on 24 hour duty,

This newspaper surveillance was so thorough that it severely hardicapped in-
vestigative and contact efforts in that no member of the URSCHEL household or

no Division Agent could leave the premises without being tailed by reporters.

On Tuesday after the abduction, (NN o: -
URSCHEL'S ard co-trusiee of the Estate, arrived eand, togsther with E, E.
Kirkpatriek, pertaer in the Estate, took charge of the family affairs. —

happened to be an old friend of Agent in Charge CGus Jones and Kirkpatri
also, Through these, it was then possible to solidify and guarantee the further
absolute cooperation on tihe part of those most arrecvea, This perfect coordinatic
continrued to the very end,

Now began floods of feke telphone calls and letters, purporting to be from the -
abductors, and it was no small task to sift the wheat from the chaff,

A series of phone calls which it appeared =ikt be actually from the abduetors, -
were received. Division Agenis nendling the matier were at once coasglted and, .
on their edvice, a test was made tc ascertain whether or not the parties at}empt?
ing to make contact were ectually holding URSCEEL, To do this, it was necessery
for MRS, TRSCHEL to egree to pay §5,000 for evidence of the possession by the
allegsd abductors of any jsentifieble property of MR, URSCHEL, such as his watch,
and she agreed to meetthe contact man at the designated spot with this emount of
moneye

On the advice of Agents, the money was put up in five separate packages §0.§§5§ .
if the perties were contacted and produced proper evidence, the whole °m°“P?}_;,

could be handed over in good faithe If not; and it proved to be & hi jacking, per-
heps only one package would be lost. The latter turned out to be the n?t rcsu;gy
and the net loss was one thousand dollars, The net gain was the determination :of

the fact that still no genuine contact had been made, To carry out the above

B Al bIC
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test, it was necessary for MRS. URSCHEL and _ to be smmggled _ '
out. or the URSCHEL house and for Division Agents to refrain tren any aetivity

whatsoever, . . 21706

At this time it was felt that the constant heavy police gLard and the eruw :
of newspaper sleuths was seriously handicapping eny possible contact with the ™
‘kidnappers. The police were withdrawn and ostensibly so were all Divisiod ~ = -
Agents and public agnouncement in the press was made to that effect, However, -
Division Agents were kept in the house, unknown to anyone except the immediate
family. Then the press was prevailed upon to withdraw their forces from the
immediate vicinity, at least temporarily. The latter concession 'was secured only
after the utmost difficult persuasion. X .

Agreement was had by Division Agents with the URSCHELS and their representatives
that should & genuine contact be made with the abductors and negotiations enter-
.ed into, that Division Agents would not engage in any astivity which might
Jeopardize the negotiations; that, in fact, we preferred them not to advise us -
of any negotiations or contacts until release had been effected. In return, the
family had agreed that once MR, URSCHEL was safe every bit of information availe
able would be furnished us,

At this time, arrangements were made that if any contact was effected and pay-
ment of ransom made, that a reeord be kept of the serial numbers and description
of the ransom money for future use,

o During a period of more or less apparent inactivity on the part of Division
Agents, and because the Press could learn nothing of what was being done, one
of the large publishing companies wired a long protest to Washington, requesting
that competent irvestigators be put on the job, This was done in a spirit of
pique because of their consistent failure to obtain from Division Agents the
full story of our activities, It happened that exactly the same crew of Agents
who were then on the job were the ones who finally brought the case to & success
ful corciusion, which necessitated the papers to make a sort of left-handed
apology for their previous action, .

On Wednesday morning, July 26, at Tulsa, Okla., a Western Union Messenger doy
delivered to JOHN G, CATLEIT, a personal friend of the URSCHEL'S, a package
containing certain personal documents of CHARLES URSCHEL, with & letter to
CATLETT, fram URSCHEL, in the latter's handwriting, in which CATLETT was asked
to get into immediate contact with E., E. KIRKPATRICK, business associate of
URSCHEL, end deliver to him another typewritten letter, written by the ebductors
and instructing that if the family desired to open negotiations, they should
run a certain worded advertisement in the Daily Oklahoman om July 27th, to fun
for one week. (Proper efforts to identify the persons who delivered the

package to Western Union at Tulsa were later made, but without success).

CATLETT did as instructed, proceeded to Oklahcma City at once and delivered the
letter to KIRKPATRICK, and the ad was placed as directed, .

On July 28, a Special Delivery, Air Mail, letter, postmarked' "Joplin, Ho.. 5'
Pems, July 27," addressed to: "Box 67, The Daily Oklahoman," was delivered to~

KIRKPATRICK, It was from the abductora and instructed him to pack $200,000 ia
used $20,00 Federal Reserve notes in a light colored tan hand bag; to board an

«5=



' AYIRKPATRICK vith* procured the money, in the fom or ten thousanﬂ
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¥, Ky, & Ty train ct Oklahoma City, at ten peme on the night of July 29, with
ticket and Pullman to Kansed City, Mo., upon arrival there, to register at th
Muehidack Hotel, as E.X, “1noaid, Little Rock, Ark., when he wonli;;eco ve .
rurther 1natructiou. A - i

uged $20.00 notes of the Federal Reserve Bank of Kansas City, at the First
National Bank and Truet Co., in Oklahoma City, packed them es directed, after
heving the serial numbers (which were not in gsequence) recorded, He procoadod
es directed and checked in at the Muehlback Hotel on the morning of July 30th,
Shortly after ten a.m., he received a Postal Telgram from one C, H. Moore,
sent from Tulsa, Oklahoma, saying that due to an unforeseen incident contact
would be daleyed; but that he would receive a telephone call about 6:00 pem.

At about 5:30 p.m., he did receive a telephone call from a person who identified
bimself as the sender of the telegram, and who instructed him to take & cabd to
the Ia Salle Hotel, to alight there and walk West.

'KIRKPATRICK did so, and, after walking half a block or so, was met by a man

who said: "All right, Kirkpatrick, I'll take that bag," whereupon he did so
and told KIRKPATRICK to return to the Hotel, where he would phone him later,
and that the "deeds to the farm" ought to be received within 12 hours,--mean-
ing, of course, that URSCHEL wou'd be home in that time,

On July 31lst, at about 11:00 p.m,, the Cklahoma City Division Office received
a telephcne message from the URSCHEL home saying that "Mr, URSCHEL has just re-
turned home.* .

The writer and Agent in Charge Jones proceeded there irmediately and found that
MR. URSCHEL had teen released by two men in & car near Norman, Okla,, about 20
miles south of Oklahoma City, et eapproximately 10:00 p.m., 2nd was instructed
to proceed to his home, He had procured & taxi and had done so. He was very
nervous and exhausted and was only questioped briefly at this time,

411 the activity herein related from the time JOHN CATLETT received the first’
communication, up to the time URSCHEL arrived home, had been without the
specific knowledge of Division Agents. Ve were aware that something was going
on, But, in accordance with our:previous agreement, we had refrained from in-
quiry, so as to give full opporiunity for the completion of any transactions
which might effect the safe return of MR, URSCHEL,

MR. URSCHEL was at this time quite pessimistic about ever apprehending the kid-
neppers, and seemed to have no idea as to where he had been held captive, stat-
ing that in so far as he knew it might have been in any one of three of four
different states,
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Immodiatoly after Ursohal returned, 1. was u-cortained fron.Kirkyatrick and
that the $200,000 ransom money consisted of $20,00 notes on the :
edera serve Bank of XKansas City, Mos, serial numbers ‘of "these notes htv-
ing been placed on small slips of paper by the Bank ombloy'os nnd throwa
indiseriminately into a box , without regard to numericel sequence, Bb!'vcr
as a preliminary step towards locating any of the rensom momsy which maght bo
put. in eirculation, every Division Office wes requested, by wire, to notify '
every back in their respective districts to look out for any large deposits
or exchange of large amounts of used $20,00 notes on said Federal Reserve -
Bank of Kansas City, This necessitateinotification of thousands of banks and -
was, of course, a rather indefinite clue. i rs ;2]33!)53‘3‘

In the meantime, the entire force of the Oklahoma City Office was put
to work sorting and arranging in numerical sequence the 10,000 tickets represent=
ing the serial numbers of the individual bank notes, This was a luge task in
that the serial numbers ran anywhere from 3 figures to 8 figures and
necessitated the sorting and arranging of the 10,000 tickets approximately 20
times, However, this task was completed in 16 hours, the list properly typed,
and on its way to the Division in Washington by eir mail for printing and
distribution to 17,000 banks,

On August 4, 1933, & wire was received from the St, Peul Office to the.-
effect that the Hennepin State Benk, of Minneapolis, Kinn,, had reported the
receipt of $1000 in one batch of used $20,00 notes on the Federal Reserve Bank
of Kansas City, in connection with their sale of a Cashier's Check in the sum
of §1800, Again on August 5th, the St, Anthony Falls Branch of the Northwestern
National Bank, of Minneapolis, Minn., received a $500 deposit, all of the seme -
bills, The serial numbers were furnished the Oklahoma City Office and quickly
compared with the list of the original ransom money, and it was definitely
determined that both lots of money were a part of the original ransom fund,

Quick work by the St, Paul Office resulted in the arrest of some 7
suspecte who had had something or other to do with the passing of this money,
It was determined that they had handled altogether $5500, their claim being that
the money was paid to them by a Southern bootlegger in an alcohol transaction,

erman, Clifford Skelly, IsadorefBlumenfield, nick, Sam5kozborg, Charles

*%Fe persons arre?$ed in connectizn with this ansli at that time were: DBarney

Wolk, and Peter alder, Protracted grilling of these 7 suspecte produced no
tangible resulis whatever as to the identity of the kidnappers; nor did extend-
ed subsequent investigation connect them directly with the kidnappers,

The next day after his retura, Mr, Urschel, heving had & good night's

sleep and being refreshed, was questioned for 6 hours. He is a man of
brillient mind and cool headed ard was able to recall many details. of events
transpiring from the time of his abductlon until the time of his release, a
period of 9 days,

It was ascertained that after Jerrett had been released from the auto- i
mobile 10 miles northeast of Oklahoma City, Urschel had been made to lie dq'ngﬁg
in the back of the car, his ceptors remarking that they would probably rieet’

:\soms officers and, if they did, there would be shooting and that they did not-“{

‘desire to hurt him. After proceeding about 20 miles, he was handeuffed and

‘nwjis eyes blindfolded with adhesive tape. They drove, in a roundabout manner, -..
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over apparently inf?oquented dirt roads until about 3 or 4 oclock in the

- morning, when they errived at a house and the gar was driven into soms sort

of enclosure or barn, the mature of which Urschel was, of course, unable to
descrive smastly. . Here they remained for approximetely ‘S0 ninutoa and ke .

wac transferred ixto a .Lu'gor oa.r, ebd lieense: ‘plates” wore chugod. .ll-o, Y ‘
Draschel jwas able %o dntqrnil. xron the sounds that qpsollno was boing teken -
from oneocar and’ being Pput intd the ether, !hortly'bcfbro daylighit, they .
left ‘this place in the. larger cpr and drove, ‘eontizmouuly, in A_roundebout . menner
until epproximately 3:00 p.m. Sunday, July E3rd, ’Hb‘roculloﬁ‘that saroute .U
they stopped cnco at a tilling stttioa ran ’by a m ) r 21709

Upon stopping at 3 00 oclock that atternoon, the ‘ear 1n ﬂzich he was -
captive was driven into a garage and ons man remained with him on guard, until
after dark when the other ¢ame back and they escorted him, still blindfolded,
out of the garage to a distance of 50 or 60 fest into a house and into a bed-
room, Urschel carefully remsmbered that when soming out of this gareage he
stepped up on to a boardwalk and then up a rouple of steps into the house which
apparently ecntained 3 or 4 rooms, judging from the moises and the doors through .
which he passed. He was confined in this room until dask on Monday, the 24th,
being fed with meals prepared by some woman in the house whose voice he could
hear, After derk, orn the latter date, the $wo men placed him in a smsll
roedster, one riding on each side of him, and each carrying machine guns. They
drove for approximately 15 or 20 minutes over very rough roads and arrived at
a house where he wes taken out and teken inside, where apparently arrengements
bhad been made to receive and care for him., Here he was placed under guard by
the two men and a third, who apparently lived there, and forced to sleep on an
old mattress on the floor apnd kept handcuffed, Urachel had remembered that at
the first place where he was held ceptive there were a number of guinea hens
whose presence he detected by their incessant noise.

On Tuesday, the 256th, one of his abductors asked Urschel to mame a friend
who would ect as intermediery for him in negotiations looking to his releace
and finally John G. Catlett, of Tulsa, was agreed upon. The abductors then
compelled him to write a letter to Catlett, which has been previously descridbed
herein as the first eommunication. They stood over him and one removed his
blindfold sufficiently for him to look down and write, They would not let him
look up. Urschel very cleverly remembered $hat the man who stood over him while
writing this letter had very hairy bands and wore & gold ring with a red setting,
One of his abdustors apparently went u'ny vith thia lotter at thia timo and asked
Ursshel for his hat and shirt size, o

The next day, or tho nsxt, the other abdustor disappaarod and ‘an old zan

eamb to assist the third mngcrmu‘urdm;ndmiu.tor&nbl. The

first ebductor reappeared, bringing Urschel a aevw shirt and mew struv hat vhicﬁ a
had been purchased in Joplin, Mo, Hs also brought a steel chain adbout 20! ir
length and with which Urschel was chained to the bed or to a tadble at night,

The two guards, apparently natives of the vicinity, remained with him
constantly and were not reluctant to engage in conversation, Urschel carefully
noted significent remarks in an effort to gain some clue as to their identity
or as to his own whereabouts, He observed that the older of the men, from his
conversation, seemed to be sort of & boss in the community, perhaps & neighbor-
hood political leader of the fermer type. This man frequently made remarxs
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on different subjects and used the phrase: "Down in Oklahoma," This was
.obviously for Urschel's benefit and in order to make him think he was per-
baps north of Oklahoma, In various conversations with his guards, and ’
judging from sounds which he heard about the plase, the vietim was able to
deduce that they had about 5 or 6 hogs, He alsc heard the bellowing of a
:pl: n;arby and artfully abstracted from the younger of the two men the - —-
act that it was a white-faced bull,
T 21740 4

Urschel observed that water for the house was procured from @ well
situated to the north of the hcuse according to his best ability to orient
himself; and that this well was equipped with a rope eand pulley which squeaked'
when water was being drawn, He -observed that the country thereabouts wae in-
habited by many quail whose cries he could hear early each morning,

hHe engeged his guards in conversation about fishing, in an endeavor to
escertain whether they were located near streams and was able to deduce from
their replies that such was not the case. He talked with them about crops and
aseertained that it had been quite dry in that commnity; and that one of the
crops raised around there was broom corn, He observed that the water which he
drank was strongly impregnated with iron and that it had steined the kitchen
. utensils a rusty color. This latter information was secured because he was
able to see out occasionally, in & downward manner, under his blindfold,

In cesual conversation with one of his guards, he heard about & young
girl in the commnity who was & public prostitute, with bookkeeping proclivities
as to her business with the male sex,

He observed that twice a day could be heard the sound of an aeroplane
passing over, always going in the same two directions. He realized that the
place must be on or near a regularly travelled aeroplane route and therefors
attached the proper importance to this event and by adroit questioning at
proper fimes, finally was able to determine that this plane went north at 9:45
a.m, and south at 5:45 p,m, each day, Of course, his watch had been taken from
him and it was therefore more difficult to elicit this informatién without raise
ing the suspicion of his captors than would have been ordinarily.

He was careful to observe the weather and remembered distinectly the days
on which it rained and those on which it did not, He was able to remember that
on a certain day on which it rained heavily, the aeroplanes did not pass over.

During the period of his captivity, he was moved ogccasionally from one
room to another in the house and allowed to walk about a little, blindfolded,
however, In this manner, he determined the approximate shape and size of the
house and the nature of its construction, He was asble to state that in oas room
there was an old-fashion, round top, tin trunk; that in another there was a
wooden bench; that there were no door nobs on one of tte ocutside doors; and that
thers was a round hole through the door which was fastened with a wooden button
on the insides In a surreptitious manner, he was able to get a glimpse through
one of the front windows and observed that there was a small porch on the rront
of the house which had holes in the roof,

He observed that each day fresh baker's bread and ice were brought to the
-g-
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" house and was able to leérn that trips to town were necessary to secure

the ice. On one day, several days after his abduction, he remarked that - )
ne would like to have a good meal, having been fed up to this time pr1n°xP9;;?A,’
on'canned goods and sandwiches, The next day a woman 'orought them @ fried - '
chicken dinner with all the accessories, The food wzsg still warm and the :
woman had apparently walked from the place where it was prepared to the ancﬁ
where he was held captive. . : ' ' 21711

From remarks made by his guards, the viciim was able to deduce that the
Place where he was being held was apparently the home of the younger guard
who accidentally let slip the fact that he was married and that his wife had
been sent away while Urschel was heing held there, ’ '

About Saturday, July 29, the elder of his captors became worrisd about
the failure of the two absent kidnappers to return and had informed Mr,.
Urschel that if the men did not get back in a day or two with the ransom
money, he, himself, would take Mr, Urschel homs.

On Sunday morning, July 30, a woman came to the house afoot, walking
through the rain, and informed the elder man, who was guarding Mr, Urschel,
that there had been a delay on account of the weather; and that the boys =
would not be back until the next day. She stated that she had received a
telephone call to that effect,

On Monday, July 31, about 3:00 pem.; one of the abductors of Mr, Urschel
came to the shack in which he was confined, shaved him or allowed him to shave
himself, gave him the new shirt and new hat, placed him in, apparently, the
same car in which he had been brought to the place and they left,

Afrter travelling some few miles, they were.apparently contacted by
another car and the second ebductor got in with Urschel, They drove continuous=-
ly until 10:00 oclock that night, over roads otherrthan paved highways most of.
the time, About 10:00 p,m. they apparently drove Shrough the outskirts of
Norman, Oklahoma, to the northerly edge of that town, where they took the
blirdfolds off of Urschel's eyes, put him gut of the car, near a barbecue
stand, and directed him to proceed Rome, without telephoning to anyone, as
described earlier in this reporse Urschel was unable to see from which
direction they had come to Norman, Upon continued and detailed questioning,
however, he recelled that they erossed the Cangdiem River Bridge a half hour
or so before arriving at Norman, Although bimdfolded and in the dark, Urschel
was able to recognize this bridge by ite pesuliar comstruction in that in
coming to it from the south one goes down & steep hill and then goes up a
steep approach to the bridge which is of steel construction but with wooden
flooring, which is loose #nd rattles with the passing of an automobile, The
length and contour of this bridge are well known to Mr, Urschel who has
travelled over it many times and from the familiar sensations, he was able
definitely to eastablish the fact that his captors had evidently broughthim at
least from a point south of this bridge which is known as the Lexington Purcell
Bridge, some 40 miles south of Oklahoma Citys

Mr. Urachel was still, of course, unable to say how far he had been
hauled, as his captors had evidently purposely, and with cunning, driven many
hours longer than was necessary to cover the direct distance from the plase of . .-

-10-~ 1%
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his abduetion to the'place of his captivitye In rfact, judging from his
caleulation as to the speed travelled and the hours consumed, it would bave .
been possible for him to have besn S00 or 600 miles from Oklahann Civy
and either in the State of Kansas, Missouri Arkansas, Colorado, XASS
or Oklnhoma. 5? ¥

A careful swmation and study of all the bits or information tnrnishcd
by Urschel was made with a view, of course, to determining, first, the place
of his captivity. PFirst importance was attached to the information relative
to the daily passing of the asroplane at designated hours, An intensive
study of various aeroplane commsrecial lires was begun, finally resulting in
the information that the Bowen Air Lines' commercial route from Tulsa to
Dellas had & schedule in which the northbound plane would be over the same
spot at 9:45 a.,m, as would the southbound plane at 5:45 p.ms This spot was
indicated to be, roughly, 100 miles northeast of Oklahoma City, and in the
approximate vicirity of Weleetke and Wetumka, Oklahoma, Due consideration
was given to the few miles of possible variation or account of head or tail
winds, or side drift on account of cross winds; but this was determined to -de - -
the general vicinity which would meet the required conditions. Agents flew
over this route, after having made arrangements with the pilots of the
regular planes to fly as low as regulations psrmitted in order to allow
observation of places on the ground which might fit the description given by
Urachel as to his prisone It will be noted that Urschel had furmished what
turnad out to be a very good description of the shack in which he was con=-
fined,

A large oil concern placed at the disposal of Division Agents one of
their privete planes and pilots, in which additional flights were made over
the terrain above described, but no success was bad in locating & place of
the type described,

Agents were also sent into that section in automobiles, together with
officers familiar with the territory, and 3000 miles were driven in the
immediate vicinity in an effort to locate characters deseribed by Mr. Urschel
as his guards and places such as described herein, without success, .

In the meantime, an intensive study had been made of weather reports
for that ssction of Oklahomm, with regard t¢ rains, and in checking up on
this, it was found that the planes flying over this particuler route had not
missed a trip on the rainy Sunday described by Mr, Urachel. We, therefore,
hag to start all over again and meke checks of the aeroplane schedules of
commercial air lines operating within a radius of 600 miles of Oklahoma City.
This brought to light another seroplane schedule between Dallas and Fichita
Falls, Texas, on which line was discovered another locality which met the re-
quiremsnts in so far as the passing of the plenes at the hours of 9:45 a.m,
and 5:45 pem, had to do. This point was determined to be in the vicinity of
Paradise, Texas. Weather maps of this vicinity disclosed that it had rained . .-
heavily in that vicinity on the particular Sunday, Imnspection of the Air
Company's records disclosed that on that particular dey the planes had been
diverted by reason of the storm., Agricultural crop reportis from that .
vicinity disclosed a condition as deseribed by Mr, Urschel, and the further
fact that broom corn wes grown in ths neighborhood.

~1le
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%4ith this 1nrormtion, Agent waa dispatched 1nco the vicinity of K
Paradiss, with a full description of the two places where Mr, Urschel had .
been held., This Agent contacted an o0ld time offiecer, thoroughly familiar o
with .every detail of the farms and ranches in that vicinity, through whose .-
assistarce the Agent finally was taken to the farm of R, G.bShnn.non, about v
4 miles west of Parsdise, Texas, Under appropriate pretext, the Agont

managed to enter the actual shack where Urschel had been confined, and by

-a. quick and keen observation noted the many objeects.of furniture and 80 "~ -
forth in the house which Urschel had previovsly deseribed, The well,. north'oat
of the house, with its rope and pulley, was -.ere. The 5 hogs were in the
barnyard, The vhite-faced bull was grazing nsarby. The guinea hens, previoua-
ly mentioned by Urschel, were located at the main farm house of R, Go Shannon -
about a mile away from the shack, It was ascertained by cautious inquiry that
a 16 year o0ld girl prostitute lived nearby. . .

Prior to this time, soms suspicion was directed to this same locality by
detectives of the Ft, Worth, Texas, Police Department who lmd information
that the Shannon farm was somewhat of a rendezvous for crimirals; that the
Shannons were the mother and stsp-father, respectively, of one Cathgrine
Thorne Kelly, whose husband, known as George Kelly, vas a bandit and bank
robber,

Upon receiving telgphonic report from Agent( P vbo 1h2d made
the undercover investigation at Paradise, Texas, and vieinity, it became
certain that the place of Urschel's captivity had been definitely located

/X“ ernd steps were taken to visit the place immediately.

/"b’l(/ Agents Jones, and QP zccompanied by Mr. Urschel and by
Chief Deputy Sheriff of Oklahoma City, left Oklahoma City s

imediately upor Friday afternoon, August 11, after having made arrangements
for Agents from the Dallas Office, togethsr with members of the Dallas Police
Force, and with detectives from the Fort Worth Police Depertment, to meet
the Oklahoma City party at Denton, Texas, where it was placned to raid the
Suannon farm that efternoon, However, some delays were encountered and it
was seen that errival at the farm would be too late in the evening to
accomnplish a thorough raid and search before darkness. Therefore, matters
were continued urtil next morning when it was planned to reach the farm eabout

: daylight.

The reid was executed as then planned and the farmhouse of R, G, Shannon
wae first visited. At’this point, R, G. Shannon eand wife were located and
avprehended and HarveyiBailey, notorious bandit and escaped conviet from
langing Penitentiary, was found eslesep on a cot in the backyerd and captured,
together with his autometic pistol, automatic rifle, and machine gum,

Urschel et this time was able to identify Re G. Shannon as cne of his
captors and, in faet, practically identified this place as the one where he
wae held on the first dey of his ceptivitye.

The raiders then hurriedly made their way to the shack home of Armond
Shennon, son of Re Ge, and locuted about a mile away from the main farmhcuse,
vhere Armond Shenncn ecnd his wife were apprehended., Urschel, of course,
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1mmnd1atoly identified the place and Armond Shnnnon a.u at this tinu
* Armond Shannon recognized and called Urschel by his nams.
v 21714 t

Fhen Bailey was searched, $700 of the original ransom m¥fey was found -
in his pockets, Subsoqnently, confessions were obtained from R, G. and -
Armond Shannon as to their part in the effair and implicating George Eelly, -
. Catherine Kelly, and one George Bates, alias G, L. Bavia, Kelly and Bates be-
ing indicated as the actual kidnappers, L cm

The four Sheannons and Bailey were taken to jail et Dallas, Texas, on
August 12, and a nationwide search begun for Bates, alias Davis, and Kelly and
his wife, On this seme date there was received at the Fort Worth Police Depart-
nent a telegrem from Denver, Colo., addressed to Detectives qnd

signed by George L, Davis, and stating that Davis was in jail at Denver
and urging and @) to proceed there immedistely by aeroplane,
as Davis was wanted at itwo points in Texas for bank robbery, and that other
officers had placed hold orders and were attempting to prooure custody. It
was apparent from the wording of the telegram that the person sending it was
desirous. of getting into the custody of Detectives (NN -2 hs :
soon as possible, in order to prevent being taken somewhere else where hs was
badly wanted. Upon receipt of this wire,—and-immediatol
recognized that it was from George Bates, with whom they had no doubt hed
previous contect, it having been developed by now that these two officers had
been more or less familiar with George axnd Catherine Xelly and their associatee

Upon learning of the arrest of the alleged Davis in Denver, telephonic
communicetion with Agents In Denver disclosed the inforumation that Davis, when
arrested, had in his pockets about $700 in 20,00 notes of the Federal Reserve
Bank, of Kansas City, and a check disclosed that the serial numbers of these
bills corresponded with like numbers of the ransom money, Complaint was there.
fore irmedietely filed against him. In the meantims, the Railway Express Agent
wers endeavoring to hook Bates up with the robbery of several thousand dollars
worth of Express Travellers' Checks. He was also wanted in several states on
bank robbing charges.. However, the Denver Police Authorities consistently hel
him for the Government.

The Railway Express Agency tied up by Court attachment all funds in the
possession of Bates, alias Davis, on the pretense that even the §700 ransom
money found in Bates' possession was the proceeds of stolen treveller checks
belonging to that corporation, These funds were impounded in the State Distri
Courts of Denver and it was only after threats by the U.S. District Judge at
Oklahoma City to cite the Clerk of said Court for contempt if he failed to
produce these particular moneys in response to a bub poena which was procured
for the production of this money in Court to be used as evidence,

' d

After the true identity of the kidpappers was discloged, it was also dis-
covered that George Xelly Barnes and wife Catherine Kell rnes, beretofore
known as George?Kelly and Catherine ThornéKelly, had frequently used and
travelled in the names of Re G. Shannon and Ora L,{Shannon which are the true
naies of Catherine Kelly's step-father and her mother, It was likewise dis-
ccvered that CeorgelBates, alias George L.ODavis, etc., had freqiertly used: t
neme of Peldman; and that numerous telegrams had been exchanged betwsen these
rearties in the names above mentioned, Therefore, moat intensive investigatio
of the records of telegraph compenies at Dallas, Texas; Paradis¢, Texas; Denv
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.Colorado; and Oklahom City, igs made with tho rosultant disclosurc or L

.on Sunday morning, July 23rd, Kelly and Bates returned with Urschel a

o O

. | o RiBE 1:‘:3

many telegrams over a perioq/ot seversl months, indicating constant e
communication between Bates'and Kelly under their various namaa, including‘,
that of L, E, Lang, and which telegrams were ringlly located and produced’,
under sudb poenas duces tocum, it being noted that tolograms were aleo aont :
and received at Stratford Oklshbmas; at which place Kelly and his wife were
using the name of To ff~ COIumnn which i3 the name of the grandtather and
grandmother of Catherifie Thorne Kblly Barnes, These telegrems played an
important part in the conviction of subjects when introduced in evidence.

Diselosures by the Shannons and resultant investigation made at

Stratford and vieikity, Oklahoma, brought forth evidance to the effect that f:
for two or three deys prior to the kidnapping, George Kelly and wyife had ?
been stopping at the farm of Catherine Kelly's grandperents, Mr, and Mrs, g
T, ELOColeman, at Stratford, and whers they were joined by Bates; that on %

¥

the afternoon precedingz the kidnapping, Kelly end Bates had left for :
Oklahoma City, Catherine remaining at the farm; that shortly before daylight ’]

captive, changed cars, and left almost immediately after old lady Colemen
had informed them that they could not stay there, Catherine Kelly also
immediately deperted, alone, in her Foréd Roadster,

It has been indicated that had tae Co emans permitted the abductors .
to remain at their faerm with Urschel, ‘he would not have been taken out of the '

state of Oklahcma and hence the rederal Jurisdiction of the case would have -
been lost, <
The Colemans, when first detained, were, hostile and uncommunicative {f

but later broke down and testified freelj for the Government, L
After the apprehension of- the Shannona, Harvey Bailey, and Bates, the _f
. orand Jury, at Oklshoma City, returned indictments charging those, together p

with George and Cetkerine Kelly, and the 7 Mirneapolis and St., Paul defendants;

)
ereinbefore mentioned, with kidnapplng ;nd consdiraey. . _ i%
“‘_:gn \

The only charge which could be made against the St, Paul defendants was /

that they had knowingly received and assisted in exchanging a portion of the: -%

ranscm money, knowing ita true character at ths timo of their ecceptance and
exchange of same.

In September, 1833, Harvey Bailey, Georgo Bates, Re Ge Shannon, Ora Ly =~ 7"
Shannon, Armond Shannon, and the seven St, Paul defendants, were placed on
trial at Oklahoma City; the defendants George KsllyCSarnes and Catherine .
Kelly Barnes still being fugitives, It will be noted that while HhrveyDBailey
was being held in jail at Dallas, pending removal, he had, with the connivaneo
of certain jailers, made his escape but was recaptured on the same day near'wgg
Arimore Oklahoma, A4ll defendants pleaded "Not Guiltye® The trial resulted in?
the cogyiction of Bailsy, Baéks, Re Geo, Ora Le; and Armond Shannon, and Edrard,
Barney®erman, and Clifford“®Wkelly, B

~ )

¥hile the trial of the aforementioned was in progresa, concentrated >
efforts were being mads to locate the fugitive Kellys, "It had been: ascertaing
that at Cleveland, Ohio, in June, prior to the kidnapping, they had purchasel;
)
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& 16 oylinder Cadillac Sedan, making a down payment of:$1000, title being
1ssueq in the nams of Ora L, Shesanon, Upon ascertaining these facts, and
that they still owed on the car, arrengements were made to cover their -
Porssible appearance in Cleveland, Unfortunately, thesze arrang;mants 'orc o
verfected one day’too late and it was sscertained that they 4i& appear ‘there
on August 8th, paid their balance dus on their 16 Cylinder Cadillac, amount-
ing to some $1800, and deposited $500 on the purchase price of & new Cadillas
12, By this time, they had become aware that their connection with the kid- -
apping had been disclesed and ‘they went on the dodge, disposiag ofiitheir dig
4illae by storing it in Chieago and purchaaing a small Chovrﬁatﬁ.\

During the course of the trial of the first group of defendants e
lahoma City, through & confidential source it-was aseertained that an
torney named Roberts, from Enid, Oklahoma, was stopping at the Skirvin Hotel,
clshoma City, claiming that he was representing George and Fatherine Kelly;
nd that he was contacting & man who claimed to be contact man for Kelly and
who was stopping in the same Hotel with twWo women,

. Immediate close cpver was placed on these persons and it was observed
that not only Roberts but some of the leading attorneys for the Shannons made

“"contact with this room occupied by the so-called contact man and the two women,

Investigation of Agents disclosed that Attorney Roberts and the alleged contact
man, Luther Arnold, had arrived at the Hutel on the sama day; and that all
bills were being charged to Arnold's room.

A vactuphone set was installed in an adjoining room and Agents placed
on 24 hours shift for observation purposes, However, before results could be
had, one of the women, in moving the bed, accidentally dislodged the microphone
and disrapted the plans,

- However, it was learned that Arnold had departed for Texas, ostensibly
to contact Kelly and his wife, Enough evidence had been discoversd to warrant
investigation of Arnold and the two women for violation of the White Slave
Traffic Act, Therefore, wher he returned he and the two women were immediately
arrested for investigation on such charge,

Through vigorous, but appropriate, methods, Arnold was convinced that
he should give all information in his possession to the Governmsnt and, in
order to cover him up, a charge of violation of the White Slave Traffiec Act
was filed against him with the two women nemed as material witnesses, He was
allowed to make bond after arrangements had been made for his proper surveill-
ance.

From Arnold it was learned that some two weeks before while he, his
wife, and 12 year old daughter were hitch-hiking through Texas, they bad been
9icked up by Catherine Kelly, who was travelling alone and who hed approached
shem to act as contacts to arrange for counsel for the Kellys, in Oklahoma,
and otherwise keep them posted as to the progress of the case, Catherine Kelly
had furnished Arnold with the Chevrolet car which they had purchased in
“icago, and with several hundred dollears in money, and furthermore had taken: -
old, his wife, and their daughter to San Antonio, Texss, where a house was
'd to serve as meeting place and rendezvous for Kelly and his wife, Kslly
isited there onee and both he and Catherine Kelly departed, taking the

~15=
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12 year old Arnold girl with thcm, ostonsibly for only s one day trip, but

.was, therefore, kept unfier proper surveillance for a reasonable time and,

néver having been seen again by Arnold or his wife, Arnold had’ oxpoctod
that the Kellys would return momentarily to the house in San Antonio 'hich

nothing having shown up, Mrs, Arnold was errested and confirmed the intormntioi
previously given by her huaband. . pi_ 2171'7 ‘

. In the meantime, Jo T *ooka, father of Catherine Kblly, hnd movod ,
from Fort Worth to Oklahoma City, stopping in @ cheap rooming houno. Proper
surveillance over this place, including the telephone, had been ostablishod
and about this time a Citizen's Committes, of Oklahoma City . offered rewards
totalling $15,000 for the apprehension of George and Catherfne Kelly, This
arouséd the cupidity of the landlady where Brooks was stopping and she tédo - &
became confidential informant, céeoperating in so far as she was abdle, It was
known that Arnold and Brooks, the father of Catharine were, in communication,

And while Arnold had promised. tlithrully to shoot square, ovnry precaution

was taken to see that there was no doublecross. Therefore, Arnold's telephone
in his room, as well as shwe telephone at the Brooks room, was properly covered
24 hours per day,

211 of these precautions necessitated the employment of € or 10 extra

..telephone operators, besides the confidential co-operation of telephone switch- .

board operators in Hotels.

On September 25, while Agent was assisting in covering the movements of
Arnold, at Welles-Roberts Hotel, at Oklahoma City, a Western Union telegram
arrived for him which was intercepted before delivery, same being sent from
Fort Worth, Texas, that afternoon, signed "Gerry,"™ and stating that she would
arrive at Oklehoma City at 10:35 that night and for him to meet her, "Gerry"
was the 12 year old daughter of Arnold, Nothing was said to Arnold about the
telegram and delivery was made to sascertain if Le would keep faith, He did,
immediately calling the Division Office, advising of its receipt.

He was instructed to meet the train and to bring his daughter to the
apartment of the writer. The arrival of the train was covered by other Agents
as ¥as Arnold's trip to the apartment of Agent, where Arnold and his wife
brought their daughter imzediately. In the meantime, the Dallas office had

4d%cn requested, by phone, to check the sending of the said telegram from Fort

Vorth.

Immediately this girl arrived at Agent's apartment, where Assistant
Director Nathan was waiting, we ascertaired from her the story of her travels
with George and Catherine Kelly from San Antonio, Texas, through northern Toxas,
up into Chicago and thence to Memphis, Tenn,

1% was ascertainod that Ceorge and Cathorine Kelly were then stopping in
Memphis, at the house of a paralytiec called "Tich,"™ who operated a garage and
used car place; ,and that Geraldine Arnold, the 12 year old girl, ascompanied by
one Ramsey, a& L;:yor of Memphis, &nd who was the brother of Kelly's first wife,
had been sent by'Kelly to Coleman, Texas, to the farm of T,C, Coleman; for tho’
purpose of recovering & large sum of the ransom money which had been buried on
the Coleman farm; that they had been unsuccessful in inducing Coleman to dig upn
the money, They had then proceeded to Fort Worth intending to some to Oklahoma

- City where they were to contact the Armold girl's parents and see what could bo

«]l6a
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déni. The girl, howovor, had porsnadcd Rumacy to pnt hor on a truin at
Fort Worth while he followsd by car, - C e e

had been filed, another bad. ‘been filed by the same man, ‘addressed to. I. B,'
Tichnor, COntral Garage, Memphis, Tenn,, advising him that -the doal had been
a failure and to comminicate with the aendcr at Gaimsville, T.m, inmdht
17 _ "

Upon moﬁtioning the name "Tichnor"™ to the Armold girl sho racallod that
this was the full name of the man at whose house Catherine and Ceorge Kelly .
were stopping in Memphis, She desoribed aeccurately the logation and the
house, . ‘ : '

The Birmingham Office was immediately called by telephone and advised as.
to the exmet whereabouts of George and Catherine Kelly. The Agent in Cherge
was instructed by Assistent Director Nathan to proceed immediately to Memphis,
by asroplane, with a suitable number of Agents and to contact the Police thers.
jzmedizately for a proper raid on the Tichnor premises, The Director was
contacted in Washington, by telephons, #id instructed that Agents from the St.

Louis Ofﬁco be also dispatched by asroplanse,

All this was accomplished, the Birmingham Office having great 4ifficulty
in procuring a plane at that time of night, However, the plans were success-
fully carried out and George and Cetherine Kelly were apprehended at Lismphis
st daylight oo the morning of the 26th of Sepiember,

Kelly had his hair dYed a dirty yellow and Catherine was wearing & red
wig over her eclosely cropped, dark brown hair, They did not, however, deny
their identity ’

Previous underground information had been received from a more or less
reliable source to the effect that a portion of the ransom money was buried on
the farm of J, Co Coleman, in Texas, which information was strongly confirmed
by the story of the 4rnold girl, Therefore, immediately upon the apprehension
of the Kellys, telerhonic request was made of the Dallas Office to cause the
jmmediate apprehension and detention of J,C,, or "Cass", Coleman, the uncle
of Catherine Kelly, o )

At 10:40 anm,, Septesmber 26, the writer, accompanied by SAC Jones, of the

" San Antonio 0ffies, left Oklahoma City by automobile, proceeding to Dallas- vhere

we pjcked up 3il Bake, of the Dallas Office; proceeding thence to Colemmn and -
40 the farm of Cass Coleman where we found the latter under guard of the Sheriff

.of that County, Tom Mills and AgentP At this time, Coleman said
thet he was ready ‘to talk and that he had realized that he had gotten in bad

and vanted to get out of it {the best way he could, He had been shown the news-
papers of that day, reflecting the- capturc of the Kollys in }&mphia, and decided
to tell what he mw. ’

He stated that & large amount of money ‘was buried iz his ootton field and
that he would assist in digging it up; that the location of thts money was knm
only to himself and to George Kelly. .



INHNE eu sae, s gunge o0

Crmem g ..nr-, -

. Ve procoeded into tho middlo of a. 240 aoro cotton fio
spot indicated by Coleman, we dug up n*t'o gallong thormo. Jug’ and iﬁh@
gallon syrup can containing $7e, 940 or 'tho origmi ra.nson HON

Coleman was incarcoratod .and. ohargod vith hnrboring;_m

The writer and Agent Jones: roturnedAdiroctly to'oxmmm City with
the recovered money, arriving there at 12:40.P.M;; th.<zvxh -and having
driven 900 miles without rest, e " , L

On Oetobdf‘Vth, 1933 Goorgo Kelly and Catharinc Kolly, thoap trno L e
names have been in the nsantimo disclosed as Ceorge Kelly Barnes and.: Cuthorino_"
Kelly Barnes, having been removed from Memphis, Tenn., to Oklahoma City, were
arraigned and pleaded: "Not Cuilty.* They went to trial on Odtober 9, 1938.
a jury returning a verdict of "Guilty" on 10/12/33. :

% The other defendants who had been cornvicted were, oOn Octobor 7, 1033,
senteinced as follows: Harvey J, Bailey;- Albert L, Bates, alies George L. :
Davis; Re G, Shannonj and Ora L, Shannon, were sentsnced to life imprisonment -
in a United States Penitentiery, Armond ¢, Shasnon was, oa the same date;

==  gentenced to 10 years probetion and paroldﬁ in the custody of his attorney,
" Subjects Berman and Skolly were sentenced tc £ ycars each 1n & United States
Penitentiery, filing motice of appeal and allowed freedom on coatinuing bond,

On October 12, when the jury roturned the verdict of 'Guilty as to
George Kelly Zarnes and his wife, they were both immediately séntenced to-
life imprisonment in a Unlted States Pcnxtentiary.

Thereafter J.C., "Caaa" z%’:olﬂman and one WillkCcsoy were indicted, con=-’
victed, and sentenced in the Dallas District for harboring Kelly and his wife.
* Thomas L, Manion, and the other Deputy Sheriff at Dallas, Tezas, who procnrod
the escape of Harvey J. Bailey from-jmil at that place, were convicted and .
sentenced to the Penitentiary for assisting a Federal Prisoner to elcapo.

e

.-

At Memphis, Tenn., IangfovdJ;amsoy and J, RJyTichnor were convicted and
~sentenced to the Penitentiary for harbortng and concealing the Kellys. Im =~/
Chicago two other persons, whose more specific identities eare not recollected .-

" by the writer, at this time havo been indfcted for harboring and concealing o
the Kbllys. e

. In thie case it '111 be seen that praetically every pcrson having'had any
active part in the conspiracy from beginning to end, has- bqon ‘apprehended,
convicted, and sentenced, even to a couple of Minnoapolis gangsters whose only
partioipation was .an attempted exchange of soms of the "hot" money for "clesn
money. All of the principals, with the possiblo exnoption of.a roputcd finger

. man, or loeater, have been corvicted. Nearly one-half of tke ransom moncy-ha
® Ybeen raeovered. - .

Tbe effective results accomplished in this case, were dﬁe to the whq;é‘

~18e



e, ey

rte g

L dCais e A2 d €88 RN SN g M N A B TN s Ui ki ek Ae mane ke % A R <& fomahest % s ko crag s+ oin e mrme e o e o ot PR,
N . - et s

0w
-

- Salt Iako 61ty,
To- Portland,
Oklahoma City.

The perfect and instantaneous co-ordination of effor$ on the part of -
" the varicus offices, together with & very unusual respomse.from the pnblio,
loeal and State offiecials, and public service corporuticns ov-ry'horo. all
tended to the success of the undertaking,

.The pudblicity given the case and the rccilitioa afforded by the Court Eh
for such pudlicity, as & matter of publiec policy and interest, was unproccdont-“'
ed in Federel Courts, in that durimg the entire trial there were batteries of
moving picture camerss, and sound recording instruments locatod in the Court
Room itself, .

The precautions taken by the Division in the tranufer, safe-Xeeping, and _‘jff
guarding of the, prisoners throughout the trial and prior there¢io and until ;
final delivery of the prisoners to their places of ccnfinement was also oxtra-
ordinary. Fortunately, due to such precauticns no untoward ovont or escape
occurred, wWith the exception of the jail break or Bailoy_who vas rocapturod o
after approximately 4 hours liberty. S .

-10-
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T. C. JENKINS, SurcrinTznpEny

- " Ri723

February 14, 1934.

Mr, J.E.Hoover, Director,
United States Dept. Justioe,
Bureau of Identifiocation,
Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir:-

Kindly forward to this department a photo of Kathryn
b | C"I(elly, Georgeikelly, and Harvey J:;Bailay. We have fingerprints
- and desoription on the above mentioned. Due to typewriter marks

on the faces of the photos now in our files, we cannot make

= go0d reproduoctions.
i . i. Thanking you in advance and assuring you of my oco-oper-
' ation at all times, I remain,
Very truly yours,
e v *\ '.. s M

LY

E.C.Fuller, Supt,.,
Bureau of Criminal Identification.

s [ Lo LS = /A
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- DIVISION OF IRVESTIGATION

"From IDENTIFICATION UNIT

-
13 19034

To: ___ Director
___Mr. Nathan
____Mr. Tolson
__ Mr. Clegg

iss Gandy’
Eghief, Unit
___Chief Clerk
___ Printing Section
__ Files
Mr.

' R1722

A eoenra,

-\

o 1.
N

L. C. Schilder.




PN P st nneay ae epea . L

P L

YRR 313N
Jo e

rcﬁmry 23, 1934.
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Mr. E. C. Fuller, Superintendent,

7 D8 *02 Byrean of Criminal Ideatification.

Ohio State Reformatory,
Lxnafield, OChio.

Dear #r. Fuller:

In reply to your letter duted February 14, 1934,
there are snclosed, herewith

Identification Order 1189, Harvey J. Balle,
cith aliasece,

Identification Order 1203, George R. Kelly,

Identification Order 1207, Kathryn Thome
Xelly, with alisses

Asguring you that thisz Division is always resdy to
cooparate with you {n any way it poseibly can, I am,

Sincerely yours,
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O‘ " 1331 First Nat'l. ﬂBldg.
. Kl Paso, Texas,
February 23, 1G4,

Director, : . " AL
Division of Investigatiom, - T
U.S.Department of Justice, ‘ A LT
Yashington, D. C. . e

Re: TELEPHONE TAPS -
Dear Sir: Oklahoma City Office.

Having refermnces to Division fora letter of Febdruary 17,
193¢, I have received a letter from the igent in Charges at Oklahoma
City requesting me to furnish you with data as to the telaphone tape
maintained dy the Oklahoma City offies during ry regime as agent in
charge.

The only telephome taps maintainsd dy that office while I
was there occurred duriag the progress of thes iavestigation of the
kidnaping of Charles P, Urschel. These taps wers installed and main-
tained by confidential arrangement with the telsphone company who
used their own opsrators amd eapparatus. The telsphomes covered at
variocus times during the Ursehsl inveatigation, from about July 24th
or 25th until the first pert of Octodber, 1933, were as follows:

Residence of ”
Toleihone of T.B.Slick Kestate, Colecord Bldg., 75;

Attorney, Ferrine Building, Fhone 7-7684;
Mathers & Mathers, Attorneys, Zquity Bldgz., Fhons 3-8485.

Yor a tims there ¥as also maintained a tap on ths premises at 126}
Test Remo, known, I believe, as ths :lpine Rooms., I cannot recall from
nemory the nuader of that telephons azd it ig 2ot listed under the Alpime
Roams but in the nems of the proprietress whose nsms I do not reecall.

1 cannot cive from remory ths dates durinz which thess variocus
taps weres in opermtiom, Authority to plasee them was obtained by either
telephons or telegraph from the Director himself as to those first listed.
The suthority as to the t3p et the Alpins Rooms, I believe, was granted
varbally by Er, Nathan, Assistant Director, while hs was ir Oklahoma City.
The telephorme dial recording instrument in ths Oklahomm City office has

never been used by that office, ,—-——; e e e e
7 /
Very tmly yours, /

5 ///"’
FER o 71934

Sz 1§22
R. He Colvin, a& u<
RHC: Special Agent in Charge. o —

cc Oklahoma City.

All BIC
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1551 First Hat'l, Bank Bldg.,

El Pasd, Texas, .
Fedruary 23, 1984,

Spmeial Agent in Charge,

Division of Investigation,

UeSeDopartmant of Justioe,

1216 Smith-Youmg Tower, :

San Mwo' m. :

Re: ORO. KRELY BARNZS o ¥ith aliases,
ot al, CHARLES F.CURSCEEL, Vietds «

Dear Sir: Kidnaping.

In ascordancs witk previous understanding, I sm
forwarding hezewith one &opy of the modus operandi and
solution repart in re the Urschel kidmaping ease end re-
quest that tweaty-two (28) photostatie copiss of same be
prepared in your office and ons mailed to each Division
office, with the exsoption of X1 I'aso and the Divisiom.
I bave picked cut for your use the elearest carbon eopy
w9 have.

This report was writtan almost sentirely from mem-
ory and if there are any material discrepancies or &ivergsncies

. from the facts which may be notieced by Agent in Charge Jones,

who is as thoroughly familiar with the case as the writer, I
would eprreciate such variatioas being called to my sttention.

Very truly yours,

Re Ho COIﬂB,
Special Agent im Charge.
uc:@p OIC | .
o¢ Divisien, e
t7-112 .. ,
< 1 [ - -
FI3 n it :
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* DIVISICN OF INVESTIGATION
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Labo‘atory Regoﬁ
D

Unmow Subjoets, QUMD Vietin; v-o76

| Case: Kidaaping. Number:

Examination requested by:

Specimens: 1 envelope addressed tINIENED ox2 postariked Breckiyn,
’ HeYe, 1=31=34" = two Dage lotter enslesed degianing "The
greatest shoek of my life came” - 2 degtxning QD ¢
Tery 111°, letter stcmed b7 QUENENEED.

New York Offfee.

hm u. lmb ' ke

Date received:

. . General snd Fingerpring.
Examination requested:

Result of examination: Examination by:. CsA.Appel.
February 16. 7he exvelope messures 6.49 by 5,68 inghes snd there i» no
water-mark, The letter was writtea n two pages of the letter-head c- -

Dexporatis Clud marpmtoa in Brookiym. The ahﬁm

already been idmmtified. s

The handwriting was oomroa with that of Clara num and
others in the Urschel sase for the reason that it is the sawe style of -
writing and possesses some similarities. I$, however, is not identieanl it
that writing. Attention is invited to the composition and spelling in this -

letter indicating it was written by a person with little education. y

THR ORIOINAL XVIDHNCE WHICH WAS SURMITTED IS ERING ammm. s
IN T LABORATORY FOR ANY SUBSEQUANT XXAMINAYIONS WIIIOH MAY BE IESIRED,
SHOULD YOUR OFFICE DROIRE THIS ORIGIRAL EVIDRCE FOR USE IN ARY SUBSEQURNY -

PROCEEDINGS WHICH MAY DEVELOP THEX DIVISICH Sm B NOTINIDD IN Am ﬂlﬂ -r'
TO PEIRAIT TRANSUITTAL.

8 - Laboratory (1 copy for Ursshel fils).
4 - Direstor (1 copy for Ursshel fils).

2 - New Yorks | A\\ b-r/

- 116
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P. 0. Box #7909 .
Portland, Orsgon

Pebruary 21, 1034 s

Special Agent in Charge
Division of hv:utiaﬁoa
U. 8. Departmsnt of muu

. Poat Office Box #5368

Los Angeles, Califormias

: 0
GBORGR KELLY BARNES, with alieses
Charles F.°Urschel - Vietim

This office has for some time past been working upon
information odtained indicating that Mrs. Clars Feldman, the womaa
who was living with subject Albert L. Bates at the time he was
spprehended &t Denver, Coloredo, either hes in her poansaion part
of the ransoa monsy collected by subject Betes or les definite
knowledge as to the whereabouts of this momey. Through investigation
in this district it has been ascertained that Clara Feldmen has been
using the néms of Ruth Johmson and Clera Feldmsn's son, R4 Feldmen,

Dear Sir: : H

is using the name of Axel C. Johmsos} These two persons were last

known to have been in Fortlend, Oregon in Eovember, 1933 at whieh

tims they were driving a Chevrolet Cabrioclet, motor number 3126909,

bearing 1933 Oregon licenss plates number 101-585. In lovember, 1933

they were belisved to have left Portland amrd gone %o .Chioego, Illimois

and the Chiocago office im conducting investigation at taat point in
errort to loeate Clare Feldman and m reldna

Clare Feldmen has S8 name h

6 resides at 3635 5. E. Tenimo Street, SYIOTBATION
with one A. B. Scott. A cover has been maintained on the o5 |Q'I.L Al
this eddress for some time past but little mail has- : 'r"-\_',_,._,.-.,-v't o
the postoffice departaent for delivery there. You will r1Ha ST 6ol C1ii 07 _dulT
e treoing of an envelope addressed to : =
marked at Ventura, Californis Tedruary 1S, 1834 beari return - ILE

address, 1132 Poli Street, Apertment 8.,Vntnn - —- ——-

It ia rcqunted that mtim anﬂ diaomt 1nqni.ry be .
made at Venture to determine the identity of the writér of the lottcr .
in question from 1132 Poll Street and particularly to- deternine 'hcthor :
the writer could be Clara Peldmen. In the event the party residing:
at that address uutmnhlmmortmnmunﬂotom
in a discreet mamner information as to whether the party or perties -
residing there are closely related to her. If such close relation-
ship 1s esteblished a mail ocover should be placed on ell u? received

N
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at that cddron and tracings rornrded frcn thu 0 tm to thi-
office. ) ) . : .

Thero 1s enclosed herewith an old photograph ot Clara
Feldman whioh coutains & partial desoription of her on the reverse
thereof, For your information she ias now appronmtoly forty-five
(45) years of age and it is believed that the photograph ‘n quuuon
was taksn at least twelve or fifteoen years ago.

_‘mo best available desoription of Bd Feldmen is as

follows:
Age About 28 or B3
Height 57t 9 in
Veight 150 to 155 1bs.
Hair Fairly 1lsht with -om curl
Pyes Blue
Peouliaritin Seandinavian typo

Fairly prominent non
Smooth shaven

Please give the above matter as expeditious attention
as possidle. '

Very truly yours,

ces @ G. 0. SPEARS, - 2

enol; . Bpooiu Agent in Oh-rao

oo-Division ¥ . .
Oklahoma Oity

2-7

Al b1C
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" Special Agent -in Charge,

*  Dallas, Texns,
' Feb. 28, 1934,

. Division of Investigation,

f—— -

U.S. Department of Justice,
‘o D.Box 1276
| 4

lahom cuy. Okla.

- P ATRTITRN TR Y S %G L=

- Dear Sir: : DieCd GF x B
RE: LOUISE BRATON , #ith fliases; ;3 2@ | 34
Hardoring Pugitives i
File No. 62- “6. L'- DS TR P un P - '_';' v

pat 4

Inclosed herevith is report of Speclal Agen
dated Dallas, Texas, January 25, 1934.

On February 22, 1934, the Federsl Crand Jury at Ft. North,
Texas, recturned en-indictment egainst LOUISE SEATON, with Aliases,
charging that on or about August 11, 1933, she’ conspired with
Georged/Barnes, slias George‘Xelly, and with Katheryn ’Kelly.
knowing them to be fugitives, for whom a warrent of arrest was
outstanding, that they, the Kellys, should be harbored and avoid
arrest, at Brownwood, Texss, and among other otvert acts the

" indictment alleges that on or about August 17th, 1933, pursuant

All
bIC

to the conspiraecy, she, LOUISE 8% __purcliased .a 1928 Chevrolet
Sedan Automobile, from at Brownwood, Texsas.

It is assured that Louise Seaton can be located through her
mother at Milburn, Oklahoma, and when apprehended she should be
questioned and a statement obtained detailing all of her associa-
tions with the Kellys during the time ¥r. Urschel was held by
his kidnappers, and up to the time of the arrest of George and
Katheryn Parnes, alias Kelly. :

It 18 thought that she remained at the home of Katheryn
Barnes, alias Kelly, in Ft. Worth, during the time Mr. Wrachel
was held captive at the Shannon farm hear Parsdise, Texas.

It 1s suggested that thc igent who 'i.nierviews the Subject -
should first read report of Special igent
august 28, 1933, in the Urschel. Kiﬁmpping case.

United States attorney Clyde Eastus’ advised the Dellas
Division Office on this date thet bond for Louise Yegness Seaton

was fixed at $5,000,00 and is returnable to the San Angelo Division

of the Northern District of Texas.

dated m11&a
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g The next regular term of Court at San Angelo is 'ut': ror )
-the fourth Monday in April, 193¢. However, Mr, Eastus advised
that the pond is made for instanter appearence,. - : -
' Very truly yours,
: F, J, Blake
. Special Agent in Charge.

C2-444-
c¢c Division .
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1900 Bankers Built}ﬁg,
Chieago Iltnois

Februery 23, 1934

Direstor

Division of Investigation

U.ScDepertment of Justice
¢~ Washingtom, D. C,

1 " Dear Sir:

‘{’// Refersnce is mede to yowr letter of Tebruary 17, 1934, whioch
9.7 requested list of 1] wire taps which have been installed by this
office sines Jamuary 1, 1033, The records of this office incimate
that the following telphonea wore tepped on the dated indicated, and
- 4in camsction with the cases nazed,

June 25, 1935 and for & few days theresafter,
Tel hone listed in the nazs of
Winthrop Averme, Chicego,
INlinois, in commection with the case entitled:
Voerna C, ¥iller with aliases {dsceased) et al,
Conspiracy to deliver escaped Fedoral Prisamer,

7 June 26 to 30, 1933 inclusive. ' ¢

o]
-
Q
2
>
i o
o
Z

Telpphone listed in the nsme of
West Van Purcn Street, Chiecego, '

Illinois, in connection withthc case entitled; —

Verne C. Miller with alimsos (decemsed) et al, s

Conspiracy to deliver escaped Federal Prisoner., +

At this address resided two momen, known as - ,
and who wWere friends of Harvey < 4

Bailey. This tap was plgced on lpeciric authorization i s /

of Mr, Hughes by telephone. .

July 1 to 17, 1933 inclusive. . .
Tel ne Thia telephone is for

and
Chieago, Illirois. In connecti n with case entitled: ' £
Verns C. Miller with alianses (deceased) et al.
Conspiracy to deliver escapned Federal Prisoner.,

RECO@EQD lELJ~S:///§£ —

> il 1834
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July 3 to 33 inelusive
Telephone vhich is .
the telephons of Kelrose Park,

I1linois. In connedtion with cace entitled: . : B
Verne C. Miller with alisses (deceased) et al. ‘ eme—e E
Conspiresy to deliver escaped Federal Prisoner.

July 7, 1935 and for several days thereafter,
Telophone listed in the neme of

South Oakley Street,
Chicego, Illinois, in connectfon with casee
entitled: Verrs C. Miller with alieses
(deceased) et al. Conspiracy to deliver
escaped Federal Prisoner. '

September 23 8o October 9, 1933 inclusive.
Tel ne .This {3 telephone of
mitege Avenue,
Ghiesgo, Illinois. In connestion with cese
entitled: Verne C. Miller with alieses

(deceased ot el. Conspiracy to deliver
escaped Pederal Prisomer, :

September 27, 1933 md roximatsly one week
thereafter. w This is
telsphone of Indisna = _
Averne, At the same a tap was maintinad

on tolpphoneﬂ which is the

telephone of hotel operated by
745 3outh State S9treet, Chicsgo, Illinois.
Both of these taps in canrection with case
entitled: Verne C. Miller with aliasges

(deceased) et al. Corspiracy to deliver
escaped Federal Prisoner.

October 7 to 16, 1933 dnslusive,
Tel epho + This 1s telephone
of Kenwood Avenue, N

Chizgo, Illinois., Telephone Webstier 3367,
This {8 te

-at the Mehigan Aweme Tavern
opeated by at 1150 South Michigsn:
Aveneu, Chi ’ o These two taps were

plased in connection with case e_ntit}'x

George Kelly Banres with aliases, et ¢
CharhaoUrqohol, Victim, kidnaping,

AN BIC
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October 15 60 17, 1933 imslusive. Tapon - - =

telephone Austin Esll, River Forest, mmn.
In conneetion with case emtitled: Unhwm

Sudjests. Victim,

Kidneping.

October 29} 1933, Telephone

Tele at the hotel operated.

ﬁ&mﬁ State Street, Chicago, Illinois.
"coonnection with case entitled: Verme C.

Miller with aliases (deceased) et el. Comspiracy
to deliver escaped Federal priscyer. '

Ootober 29 to November 1, 1933, inclusive,.
Tap on telephone at the apartment of
in the Sheruns Apariments, 4423
Sheridan Roai, Chieago, Illinois. - In connection
with case entitled: Verne C. IMller with
sliases (deosased) el al. Conspirncy to
deliver escaped Feder:l prisorer. )
Telephonic authoriiy rdeceived from the Dirasctor
to place thistup.

Novembor 1, 1933. Tap on telesphone in the
apartuent 01* Shorone
Apartments et 4423 Sheridern Poed, Chicago, .
I1linois. In connection with ca o entiteled:

Verns O, Miller with alismes (deceased) et al.

Conspiracy to delivar eécaped Federal Prisomer. - -
s

November 2 60 5, 1932, inclusive. ’

Tap on telephons in the epartsent of (D A\\

in the Sherone Apartmemnts at 4423
8heridan Road, Chieago, Illiuois} in
eonnegtion with case entitlsd: Verme C,

Miller with aliasos (deceased) et al,
Conspiracy to deliver escaped Fedaral priuomr.

November 17 to 22 1033 1nc:l.usive. :

Telephone which is thecprioook apo.rtm-rt
ot West Washington Blwd,,

Chicego, Illinois, In cannection with case

entitled: —with aliases, Fatfonal

¥otor Vehicle Theft Aot. -

In the event a tap on any %elephone wires becomes h’iguqﬁv

biC.
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in the future, suthority from the Director will be roqﬂésted

before taking steps %o imstall sheh taps.

Very trly yours,

W. A. SMITH, Aeting
ws P bl Special Lgemt in Charge.




b&se: I, 0. Ff1R34. - Number:

DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION
‘ U: S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Laboratory Report .
s 1934,

Biward Doll, with -mm. Mttvo. ; "‘n “ k

lws hhmo.::ouyuummaptm k

Specimens: ‘13504 by George Kelly.

Bostam Offics.
Examination requested by:

Felruary 17, 1934,
Date received:

Bandwri ting.
Examination requested:

. . . CeAcAppel,
tion: Examination by:

RS, Wi Gmparison of the handwriting with that of George Re
(Machine Oun) Kelly imdicates that the lattor is distinotly different.

A coxparison was made with the aignatsure of Edward Doll as §t appesrs om

I. 0¢ {1200 A signature such as this ome does not show enough of the
normal characteristies %0 amadle & decision $0 bde wale] however, some of
the sharacteristics are very similar; rfor instance, vhersver he writes
*11", Doll makes the first "1" very much amaller than the ascond and the
surve betwesa the firat and seecnd {s distinstive. this appears iz the
agrecaant,. The alant is the same, the manner of making the *r*, and
several other aharactaristies ac that it may ds seid Doll comld very uuuy
have writtea the sgreement. If sdditiomsl epecinens of the hapdwriting

of Doll are ableined a more mlnn eonclusion may be mde.

. Divestar (1 copy for Kelly file).

2 - Boston.
S « labdoratory (1 oopy for Kelly file).

(o

=y
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Pebruary 26, 1934

Nr. R. H. Colvin, . .
Division of Investigatiom, i . -
0. 8. Departaent of Justice,
1331 Pirst National Benk Buuding, . o

Xl Paso, Texas. '

Dear Sirs

It is requested that you advise the Division when
the report covering the modus operandi of the kidmapers and
the -aﬂ:oda of solutica used in the investigation of the
Charles F.0COrschel kidnaping ease has been prepared nnﬁ
forwarded to the various Division offices.

The Division balieves that the preperation of this Ll
report has been inexcusably delayed.

Very truly yours,

) gar Hogyg,
.
s ’ -
. ) Director.
15 .
‘ woros e b
‘ e :
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' DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION # 381

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Laboratory Report

February z3, 1934,

George ¥elley Barnes with aliases, et al,
Charles F. Urschel, Victim; Zxtortion,

Number:

Case: 7-115

Specimens: Handwriting specimens of Eugene If. S%?bons.

Examination requesteéd by: St. Louis Yffice.

Date received: February 15, 1934.

Examination requested: Handwriting.

Result of examination: Examination by:c.A.Appel.

February 16,

The hendwritinzg of Sirmons is positively identical with that
on the letter to Baileyand Rates.

3 - Director.////////

2 - St. Louis.

2 - Laboratory.

§
q"j"{_"(.),?'DED ,/) ‘ ,,:.‘.,;Q. —
; DVGGH, OF RVESHEaTl:

Q{gﬂisu'l' 1934 ?.u:
ATy Ny it OF JUTISE
ARG R .

S5 R 2 1934 - T
,9«- 3 '% < L g o
Q2D (g 1O TTIN S
20 %

: Dackedthll
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MAR2 1934 '

LX N

i ‘ggccitl Adgent in Charge,
Division of Investigution,
U. 5. Department ol Justice,
801 Title Guaranty Building,
8t. Louis, Missouri.

o

REs GEORGE KELLEY BARNES with aliases, st al,
CHARLES P. URSCHEL, Viotim,
EXTORTION., -

Dear Sir:

There is transmitted herewith the laboratory report
covering the examination of specimens submitted by your office
in connection with the above entitled matter and received in

the Division ., February 15, 1934.

Very truly yours,

Director.
' : P. M.
DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION,

l U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Enclosure: 681956.

~——
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'WILLIAM STANLEY . .

THE. "SSISTANT TO THE ATTORNEY GENIRAL  *

B ~ Bepartment of Justice
) TWHashington.

FEBRUARY
13th,
1934,

MEMORANDUM FOR MR. HOOVER

What do you think of the attached?

I am inclined to be against it,

William Stanley,
The Assistant to the Attorney General.

RICEDED

} MR.
§ AR,
! MR,
5‘ ‘R,
R,
MR,
MR

MR,

. NATHAN ...

[

¥ PN

TOULSON ...

CLECGQ. .V

COWLEY ...
FDWARDS ..
SCAN.eeeenn
QUINN.......
LESTER ...

KORER.......

.-'l‘R% 1934

d/"
FL&/

w‘)(
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SANFORD BAQES

b .

| iz DIRECTOR
£,

COPY * . DEPARTWENT OF JUSTICE
BUREEU OF PRISONS

February 10, 19234 - _ .

IE4ORANDUS TO MR. STANLEY

I return herewith letter of Henry Clay Agnew which
hes just been recelved here with your notation and with
Mr. Keenan's epprovel of the request.

I have only two objections to make to this procedure:

First, it has not been our practice to permit
private interests or lewyers apart from prosecuting attorneys
to interview inmates for the purpose of making evidence.
Second, in cases like this there is always a tendency
- for a man vho is in prison serving e long sentence to confess
S to the crime with which another man is cherged for the purpose
of securing en acquittal end later on repudiating his owm
confession. I remember this very thing was done some years
2go by e man named Murphy in Philadelphia.

If the interview is pernitted, of course, it should
be held not to establish any precedent of this sort and if
you or Mr, Keenan will drop me a line to the effect that
you thinx the circumstances warrant an exception being
made to the rule and will indicdate the conditions under which
the interview should be permitted, I will promptly give the
necessary instructions.

Respectifully,
(S) Sanford Bates

Director.

2w )1E ~1117



HENRY CLAY AGNEW , L
ATTORNEY AT LAW L
CoPY 1815 Smith Tower
Seattle

February.2, 1934

Attorney General's Office, :
Washington, D. C. Re: Alfred Bates
' Leavenworth Penitentiary

Gentlemen:

"~ I have employed the Burns Detective Agency, Kensas City, Missouri,
to interview Alfred Bates. I heve delivered to them, among other things, a
letter from Anthony Savage, United States District Attorney for this district,
rejuesting the Warden to grant this interview.

The Warden received the Mznager of the Burns Agency with great
courtesy but informed him thezt no one was gllowed to interview Bates without
cspeciel permission from the Attorney General.

I do not desire thet the interview be privete. In fact I very
much prefer to have as many persons witness the interview as would be willing
to. I &lso am willing to have :the Warden or any other offices supervise
the interview and stop it immediately, if, in hils judgment, it is in eny way
improper or in any way in conflict with the interest of the government.

The purpose of the interview is to see whether Bates or his
confederates were guilty of the hold-up of the Railway Express Agency,
in Tacoma, Washington, March 26, 1922. Another man stands charged with
this offense. I believe thet I have convincing proof that Bstes and his
confederetes are guilty of this offense. Under the circumstances I would
be very much pleesed to have a representetive of your office sit in et the
interview.

If you see fit to grant me this permission, I would appreciste
it if youwould commnicate directlywith the office of the Burns Detective’
Agency, Kansas City, Missourl. Although I am engaged in this case in the
defense of a person accused of crime, everything I am doing is open and
above board and I welcome the most rigid scrutiny. For reference as to my
personal reliebility, I refer you to my personal friend, Will G, Beardsley, rho

| o is I believe at present employed in your office. It is very important to me

thzt you meke a prompt decision.

Respectfully yours,
(S) Henry Clay Agnew

. HENRY CLAY AGNEW
HCA: B
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE ASSISTANT TO THE ATTOREEY GESEBAL
MR, WILLIAN STAMLEY

Esference i3 made to the attached co
relating to the request of attorney
Seattle, Washington, for mtboﬂw £01
priseaer in the Leavenworth mu-uny

It occurs to me bas informatioa

& ing the robbdery of s Agemcy, st

come, Washington, and in ovent there were' any inter-
"state shipmeats involved in this robbery, if this imformetion
1s turned over to the Special Ageauts of this Divieicn they cen
shke the necessary inguiries relative to the matter if it
should fall under Federsl jurisdiction. In the eveat this
matter does mot fall within the jurisdiction of ths Depart-
meat of Justice, however, I am inclined to agree with the
suggestione of Mr, SBanford Bates, that it would likely be
nn'in to permit such an interview as the one requested.

~
: : Very truly yours,
B :?'H .'""353 .,~‘\' } - ""‘-"— HOO"E," Wl
Du ”m.
o
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Bisision of Infrestigution
. 3. 8. Bepurtment of Justice

P. 0. Box 515,
St. Paul, Minnesota.

February 26, 1934.

Director,

Division of Investigation,
U. S. Department of Justice,
Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir:

Please be advised that Special Agent R. C. Coulter has been
subpoenaed to appear in Federsl Court st St. Paul at 10: a.m.,
March 1, 1934, in the case of United States versus ThomesYyBanks, et &8l,
which is in connection with a conspiracy cherge in connection with
liquor lasw violations and internal revenue violations. The testimony
expected from Mr, Coulter is reletive to the fact that in & conversa-
tion with*he was told thet $1,800, of which part wes

Urschel ransom mdney, was to be used for the purchese of liquor.,

JRATIN

Mr. Coulter has informed the United States Attorney handling
the case that any information obtained by him in connection with the
Urschel kidnesping investigation which had to do with liquor law viola-
tions was considered not to be used for any prosecutive purpose in that
that information was given merely in connection with the Urschel case,
For your further informetion, &ll these subjects who have been questioned
by egents of this office during the Urschel kidnaping investigation were
informed that we were not interested in asny of their law violations con-
cerning liquor. I feel that Mr, Coulter should not be called upon to
testify in eny liquor law prosecution on informstion obtained by him
in the Urschel kidneping case.

< AT AdOD

HRCR A N

Will you pleese give this matter your consideration and advise
me &s soon &s possible.

Very truly yours,

WERNER HARNI,

- Special Agent in Charge.
wambiC - [ =ALE - /7071

ERCORDED)
Spec. Delivery o & ;
1:1:Df D
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\ ° : WERNER HANNI

,@1&( DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION

- U 5 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
203 POST OFFICE BUILDING
57 PAUL MINNESOTA

RE SUBPOENA COULTER LIQUOR CASK CRIMINAL DIVISION TELEPHONED
USA THERE J0DAY USA ADVISED UOULYER NOT NECESSARY WITHESS
PLEASE CONYER WITH UEA JOR VERIFICATION
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Form No. 1 J!"‘"' . ,,\-
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT D‘L].I.AS "'g:u,...‘ ASe | FILE NO, 62»446;-‘
\"“‘J REPORT MADE AT: DATE wnac MADE: PERIOD FOR'WHICH NAD&WRRWR‘!’MIY: " :
B painis, vmas, Se28w34 22834 O -
':L -n. - . . :
'\'"-'-' i O CHARACTER OF CASK:
\ LOUISE SEATOH, with elisses,’ HARBORING FUGITIVES,
SYNOPSIS oF FACTS: R - 0 .
Subjeoct ss Louisa Clerk purchesed through Western
Union, Ft. ®ortk, Texae, airplene ticket to Des
Moines, Io.—u, Auzust 11, 1923, On August 12, 1933,
she left ¥t. worth by United Airlines. Pilot{ D
Co~Pilot and Steward - a
] Ft. %orth, Texas,
has record of & ticket showing Louise Clerk's ade
draag ss 8S7 E. iulxey Strest, Ft. Worth, Texezs,
- Adl
i REFDEENTE S revort of Speciel Agzent (NG neolles, -
Texes, deted 1-25-4‘,4 end Divisios letter, ceted b—lc
Februery 1, 1934 ensmitting Louise Seaton's
criminal record.
It les been developed that “estern Union Of=
+, Workth, Toxes, cek idemt ify Lovlee Seetcn &s the person vho under the name
e s S1lov i received estern Union toney Order No, 8564, on August 11,
H n4 & riessuge signed '{fthryn Moore, trensmitting her $150 00, instructing
E ezt the eender et Des lloines, Iowa- and on August 11, 1933, the person
Glerk, -hrouzh the Testern Union, purc’xased a ticket over uhe United Air-
. fyom i, ¥orth, Texacs to Des Moines, Iowe; that the person Louise Clark left
Tm, coven osn Yhe 10:£0 A Plane, August 12, 1933, giving her eaddress es 857 E,
i ==iker 3treet, FL. lO"th (former residence of Fethrvn Kelly end Ceorge Kelly)s
3 :ze records mey be cbteined from United Air Linee Office at
il t, -crith, Texss, ' B
Sze wss ccecorpenied on this plene by R rilct;
.- G co-Pilot, :nd o (NI Steverdess.
) o DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
. ; :‘:,’”; ‘-u.:ND .:-,-f"' — RECORDED AND mm'
G 23 W P e ‘7,//_5,..{//2 MAR - 8 1934
COPQ-‘ OF THIS RE’ORT FURNISHED TO: unTEe

TIPS
LN IZlCNeso e

vn-OQ .

leoenea

t 3,8.48tv 4, Vorth,l

.2
2

Kengee Cityeeossel
0.’1&.(:1»;}'....-...6
DellcSoensescnessl

MAR3 1934 o o LMARE - 1334

BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
ROUTED TO:

.s..

| Das@ .5 OM% : .
w{}:gsyw"m,m.mm o _ o f ’_“

L e L T RS
s e e A e e - e ham B



- el AT S et e e NP

TR s gy hbe

Louise Seaton, Ft, Worth P.D. No, 2703, has the following- -

c¢riminel record as shown by the Identification Unit at Washington, D. C,:

PD, Fort Worth,
Texes, ’

PD, Houston, Tex.
PD, Des loines,
I0.

PD, San Antonio,
Texsk (3

PD, Grend Repids,
wich,

_ UNDEVELOPED LEADS:

Louise Seaton, 442422 Inve » shoplifting. -
#2703 A : : C
o .
Louise Magness, 5-25«27 burg. end fel. theft
#7070 ..
(o) . ’ .
Esther Kdagness, #5956 8-1-27 inv,
Louise Megness, 7.12-29 burg. - agg. assault.
£5414 o
Louise Magress,  11-6-30 shoplifting
#5226 )

{Long Police Record in San Antonio, Texas; (As on
Print £5414) :
Admits being errested in 5t. Louis end Omaha, Nebr,

(As on print £5414)

Louise ¥=2'ness, £3821-A, Sen intonio, Texas, 2-12-27, ..
sssault to murder;

Trens, to
Co,

DALLAS OFFICE at Ft. Worth, Texas, w111 ascertain disposition
of cases in ebove record,

SAN ANTONIO OFFICE will escertein the diqposition of case for
which he wss arrected. a* San Antonio and ‘Houston, Texes,

KANSAS CITY O“FICE will escertsin disposition of case on which
Seston wes arreete& at Des Moines, Iowa,

CHICAGO OFFICE will ascertein disposition of cese on vhich subject
was arrested st Grend Rapids, Michigen, ~..

PENDING,

2w
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. Bepartment of JYustice

. 1900 Bankers Building,
Chicago, Illinois
February 28, 1934 — .

Director,

Division of Investigation,
U. S. Department of Justice,
wiasrington, D. C.

Dear Sir:- Re: GEORGE KEL ARNMES, with aliases, et al,

Ciarlis F SCHEL, Vietim,
i Xidnaging.

. Reference is nzde to Division letter dated Nov-
which enclosed a copy of a letter from
Xalarazoo, Lichigan, sddressed to

ember 9, 1933,

Cricago,

Illinois.

interviewed
at her residence at
iicnigan. She advised that she was married
to Ja-és E. 0'Donell’ at Batt1e Creek, lichigan during the year 1924,

that she had¢ 2 great deal of trouble with him, andupon one occesion,

he alreost took her life. Due to the terrible abuse of her husband,

she left hix about eight years ago, and the last time she heard from
hir. wes in Februery, 1926, from some town in Ohio, and ske does not kmow
'.'.'h*ere he is at the rresent time.

m stated that she saw in the news-
paper an account where Tonell, sometimes spelled Q'DPonnell, was

rixed up in the Urschel kidnaring case; that since her husband was a
drirking man, gembled end wentv with bad women and did a great deal of
figihting, she was not sure whetner this Jim 0'Donell wes her husband
or not, and for that reason wrote the letter above-mentioned to

of Chicago, Illinois, and asked that she be furnished with a
picture of Jim O'Zonell, so that she could make sure of the identity of
this man, and if it was her husband, she would be zble to tell of his
past life, and assist the Government in this way.

stated that subsequent to October
30, 1933, the date of ner letter to she sew a photo of
Jim 0'Denell in the CHFICAGO IXRALD-EXAKINER, en issue prior to the date 5\
she wrote the letter, znd the picture of Jim-.'Donell wes not that of
her husband. She claiized her husband had a long e this man

hed a .round face. REOO&?DED —"-{ L;_::“ j / [l

INDEXED £3 e T
.\géﬁi{(n‘bb MART . 1994 '%34
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P stated §hat her husband had taken out
two insurance policies of $360 each with the %estern and Southern
Insurance Co. of lLishawaska, Indiana, wherein she was nemed the bene-

ficiary; that she had kept the rremiums up on the rolicies until a~ "~

few years ago wvhen she allowed them to lapse and she was anxious
to know whether her husband was dead, for sne would like to collect
the value of the policies.

The following description of her husband was obtened
by Agent during the interview:

Age: 42 years.
Tleight s 142 pounds -
Build: 5 feet 5-1/2 inches
Color eyes: Blue
Color hair: Brown
Complexion: Fair (red cheeks)
Occupaticn: Horse trader and gambler.
Condition teeth: Good
Feculiarities: Very quick temgper
liarital Status: kiarried:
RR #7, Kalamazoo,
KEich,.
Nationel ity: Irish-American
Race: Thite
Nativity: New York State
Scers: 1" scar thru left eyebrown,
Tattooed nude woman on forearm
Criminal Record: Police Dept., S end, Ind.
Relatives: Cousin:

Cleveland, Ohio

steted that since she has not heard from
her husband in 3 years, she has no way of knowing whether he has been
mixed up in the Urschel kidnaping cese or any other Federal violatione.
Ste stated that if she ever got eny information that would link him
uz with any violation, she would be glad to communicate with the
Chicago Division Offlce the name and address being furnished her for
this purpose.

2

%

Very truly yours, =

\m\k Qi

. H. FURVIS,

T Soec:.al Agent in Charge.




P. 0. Box 709
Tortlend; Oregon

Merch 2, 1034 I

All Division offices
. excepting ‘Dallas, St. Louis end Chicego

GEORGE KELLY aAmiEs. with 3
al fases ~

CHARLES F. URSVHEL - Vietim

Xidnaping

Dear Sir: Re:

This officg and the Chicago office have been endeeavoring
to locate lirs. Clara?/zldman, the women who was living with subject
Albert Bates at the time h~ was apprehended at Denver, Colorado in
August, 1933,.in connection with the above case. In August, 1933,
they were living es Mr. and lirs. George L. Davis,

-y

Through investigation in this district, it has been
ascerteined that Clara Feldmen has for the pastgsix months been
using the neme of Ruth Johnson, and her son, Eg’geldman, who is

is using the name of Axel Johnson. These
two persons are knovn to heve been in Fortlgnd in lovember, 1933,
at vhich time they were in possession of a Shevrolet Cabriolet
Hotor ; 3126900, serial 6 BA 0314291, and carrying 1933 Oregon
Jicense “plates 101-555. This car, when purchased, wes of light
tan or creamn color, trimmed in a derk shade of brown. It had
black fenders, cloth top and one spare wire wheel on thke rear, &nd
was & 1932 model: In liovember, 1933, these persons left Portlend
end returned to Chicago, Illinois. Investigation at Chicego
developed definite information thet Clara Feldmen was in Chicego
but no eccurate informetion has been secured &s to the present
whereabouts of Clara Feldman and EJ. Feldman.

traveling with her,

At the time these perties left Oregon, a statement was -
made that they intended to register the Chevrolet Cabriolet in
the state of Illinois, in order to obtein 1634 license plates.
fowever, investigation by the Chicego and St. louis offices has
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developed no record of this car heving been registered under the

motor or serial numbeg or under the known aliases of CIara Feldman
or Mef son, 'Ed Feldmans

Recent information was obtained by this office through
a8 letter neiled et Bellinghem, \Washington, indicating thet Clara
Feldmen vss in this part of the country, but & thorough 1nvestiga-
tion at Bellinghem failed to reflect her whereabouts. -

It is accordingly requested that irmediate contact be
had with asutomobile registration buresus in your district to ascer
tein whether there is & record of 1934 registration of the above
described Chevrolet Cabriolet or & registration urder the name of
Ruth Johnson or #xel C. Johnsog:; It is believed eltogether
probable that if this car is registered, it will be registered by
A¥el C. Johnson as the title pepers for the car are in that neme

“&end it is not believed that Clara Yeldrman or 24 Feldman are awere

of the fact that the Division has information as to the al iases
they are using.

For your infornmetion, Clare Feldman is believed to be in
possession of e substantiel portion of Albert Bates' share of the
Urschel renson rioney, and this investigation is being conducted in

an effort to trace this noney ir her possession to the ultimete end ~

that both she end Ed Feldnap,msy be prosecuted in the state of
Oklahome in connection with the instant case. It is, of course,
likewise desired to recover any of the rensom money which mey be
found in possession of either of these rersons.

In the event your office locates any informetion on the
registretion of this cer, vlease notify this office immediately
by telegreph, furnishing full details.

Very truly yours,

b/l(/ C. C. SPEARS,
ccs P _ Special agent in Charge.
7-7 ’ -
cc-DivisionI///

St. Louis - for information only.

Chicago - for informetion only.

letter sent to all Division offices
with exception of Dallas, St. Louis-end Chicago.
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